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Corporate Profile

INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION (Nasdaq: [ART), founded in 1989, develops, manufactures and markets medical
devices, implants and biomaterials primarily used in the treatment of burns and skin defects, spinal and cranial disorders,
orthopedics, and other surgical applications. With more than 160 employees, Integra has its corporate headquarters in
Plainsboro, NJ, with a wholly-owned subsidiary, Telios Pharmaceuticals, based in San Diego, CA.

The Company does business in more than 30 countries around the world and is actively engaged in five businesses:
X Skin defects and burns

X Neurosurgical

X Orthopedics

X Private label medical products

#

Developing new businesses and ventures

Mission Statement

INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION seeks to be the world’s leading company specializing in implantable medical and
g pany sg g P
biopharmaceutical therapies that target and control the behavior of cells within the patient’s body.



President’s Message

Since I joined the Company in December 1997, Integra LifeSciences has been quitea busy place. We
have begun to unveil Integra’s externally oriented business strategy. We have a new mission starement and
have more clearly defined the Company’s vision, focusing on building coherent businesses through internal
development and a number of meaningful collaborative alliances. We have built significant momentum
in our markets, an increasingly strong technological base, a solid balance sheer, and an admirable gross

profit margin,

Much of the credit for this success belongs to our Chairman, Dr. Richard E. Caruso. Through his
efforts over the past ten years, Integra has built an extraordinary organization of committed individuals
who have selflessly dedicated themselves to the success of this Company and to the patients who have
benefited from the INTEGRA™ Artificial Skin. In the past several years, we have assembled an experienced
management team to guide the rapid development and commercialization of our therapeutic programs.
In assuming the role of President and Chief Execurive Officer of Integra, 1 promise to work tirclessly to
meet Integra's responsibilities to the customers we serve, the individuals we employ, the communiries in
which we operate, and to you. the sharcholders of Integra LifeSciences.

[n 1997 sales of INTEGRA™ Artificial Skin reached $6 million, nearly doubling the previous year,
burt growth has recently slowed. Significantly, our sales have been limited to our indication for the trearment
of patients with life-threatening, full-thickness or deep partial-thickness burns where conventional autograft
is not available or not desirable due to the physiological condition of the patient. We believe we have
achieved a roughly 10% marker share of this rather small market. While the Company believes that the
burn market is an imporrant one for INTEGRA™ Artificial Skin, we are hopeful that as we expand the
approved indications for INTEGRA™ Arrificial Skin around the world, we will again see acceleration in

our sales.

Integra also unveiled its strategy to enter the neurosurgical market this year. The first product is a
graft designed to cover defects in the dura mater resulting from neurosurgical procedures or other trauma.
Integra’s product prevents leakage of the fluid surrounding the brain and spinal cord and guides the
regeneration of the dural membrane without the adverse effects of scar formarion associared with current
methods of repair. The second is a peripheral nerve regeneration device designed to prevent scar formation
and to guide regeneration of a severed nerve. Currently, the principal method of treatment for a severed
peripheral nerve is microsurgical reattachment. The Company’s preclinical studies have demonstrared the
closure of 5-cm gaps in peripheral nerves in nonhuman primates with restored nerve function. Phase 11

trials are planned for the second quarter of 1998.

In 1995, the Company acquired a valuable asser: Telios Pharmaceuricals located in San Diego,
California. It is from Telios that we maintain a strong portfolio of technologies that have been shown to
have potential utility in a number of important medical therapies, including tissue engineering, thrombosis,
cancer treatment, immune system regulation, inflaimmation, and control of angiogenesis. We have only
just begun to benefit from the intellecrual capiral buile at Telios. It is our plan to use Telios' technologies
to enhance and to accelerate the development and commercialization of many of our medical products.

I am encouraged by the strength and vitality of the businesses we are building and the extenr ro
which we are beginning to benefit from our collaborative research agreements. | believe we are well positioned

to meet Integra’s near- and long-term objectives.

Stuart M. Essig
President & CEO




Skin Defects

and Burns

The Company’s fastest growing
operating business is the repair of skin
defects and burns where surgical
intervention is required. INTEGRA™
Artificial Skin is designed to enable the
human body to regenerate funcrional
dermal tissue.

INTEGRA™ Artificial Skin was
approved by the FDA under a Premarket
Approval Application (PMA) for the post-
excisional treatment of life-threatening,
full-thickness or deep partial-thickness
thermal injury. The FDA's approval order
includes requirements to provide a
comprehensive practitioner training
program and to conduct a postapproval
study at multiple clinical sites. The
Company currently has 11 burn centers
in the United Srates with institutional
review board approvals for the
postapproval study with approximarely 68
patients enrolled. The Company has
trained over 700 surgeons worldwide and
also offers programs to the entire hospiral
team, including operating room personnel,
burn unit support staff, and hospital
reimbursement specialists.

While the Company believes that
burns are an important marker for
INTEGRA™  Artificial Skin, the
Company is seeking to expand the
approved indications for INTEGRA™
Artificial Skin in reconstrucrive surgery,
acute wounds, closure following excision
of skin cancers, and chronic wounds.
Recently, the Company received CE Mark
certification for INTEGRA™ Artificial
Skin in Europe, which included an
indication for reconstructive surgery and
full-thickness injuries. With the CE Mark
certification, INTEGRA™ Artificial Skin
is now approved in 29 countries, including
Canada and the United States. The
Company has a strong partner in Japan
with Century Medical, Inc., and clinical
trials there are now underway.

The Company also has begun
development of a number of new products,
The most important of these is a second
generation INTEGRA™ Arrificial Skin
which incorporates the proprietary
arginine-glycine-aspartic amino acid
peptide sequence (RGD) which is part of
the Company’s Telios technology base. The
Company expects this product to reduce
significantly the healing time for full-
thickness skin repair.

In the past three months of 1998, Integra has achieved several pivotal milestones:

On March 20, 1998, INTEGRA™ Artificial Skin received the CE Mark certification, which permits
the Company to market our permanent dermal replacement device to all 18 countries of the European
Union. Significantly, the CE Mark broadens the use of INTEGRA™ Artificial Skin in reconstructive
surgeries as well as for full-thickness injuries. We look forward especially to intensifyin g our marketing of
the product for expanded indications throughout the European Union, and benefiting from this approval
in continued improvement of international sales.

We were very pleased to announce that a strategic alliance had been signed with Johnson & Johnson
Professional, Inc. (JJP1) to develop and market a new product to regenerate joint cartilage. The product
under development has the potential to be the first enhanced acellular cartilage repair product capable of
regenerating a damaged or diseased site with a single arthroscopic surgery. Integra will develop an absorbable,
collagen-based implant designed in combination with a proprietary arginine-glycine-aspartic amino acid
peptide sequence (RGD) developed at Telios Pharmaceuticals. This implant will allow the body to repair
and regenerate articular cartilage, which is found in the knee and other joints. JJPI will market the product
worldwide, and Integra will be responsible for manufacturing and for new product development. JJPI is
developing the arthroscopic instrumentation to be used in the surgeries. Under the terms of the agreement,
JJPLwill make payments of up to $13 million to Integra as milestones are met, and will also fund necessary
development costs beyond the preclinical phase. This is another major achievement for the Company and
a testament to the quality and determination of our associares at Telios.

Integra concluded major collaborative agreements with Century Medical, Inc. (CMI) for the
distribution of several proprietary medical devices in Japan. These include INTEGRA™ Artificial Skin,
our hemostatic devices, Helistat™ and Helitene™, and our dura graft and peripheral nerve regeneration
products used in neurosurgery. We are extremely proud of this accomplishment and value our growing
relationship with CMI. Century will also become a stockholder of Integra through the acquisition of $4
million of the Company’s convertible preferred stock in the second quarter of 1998. CMI, headquartered
in Tokyo, is a wholly owned subsidiary of ITOCHU Corporation, which last year reported revenues of
$155 billion.

Johnson & Johnson Medical, Inc. (JJMI) extended the licensing and distribution agreement with
Integra for the Company’s percutaneous infection control device, which JJMI markets under the brand
name BioPatch™,

These substantial, continuing alliances are expected to deliver important value to Integra and its
stockholders in the years ahead. Alliances with organizations outside Integra, including producrt licenses,
equity investments, acquisitions, joint ventures, research and development agreements and co-marketing
or distribution agreements, will be a cornerstone of our business strategy for bringing Integra’s products
and pipeline to market.

But this is only the recent news,
Some 1997 highlights:
['am pleased to report that 1997 was a year of significant achievements ar Integra.

We solidified our management team with a number of notable additions. George W. McKinney III,
Ph.D., came on board full time as Execurive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer. Carlos Blanco,
M.D. assumed the newly created position of Vice President, Medical Director. Jordan Warshafsky joined




the Company as Senior Director of Strategic Business Development. Debbie Leonetti was appointed
Director of Marketing, Simon Archibald, Ph.D. was named Director for Neurological Programs, Juerg
Tschopp, Ph.D. joined Integra as Senior Director of Research and Development, Barry Constantine
was named Director, Product Development, Donna Cartwright joined as Direcror, Reimbursement
Services, Ofelia Beato was appointed Director of Sales, Caribbean, Central and South America, and Ron

Salsbury was named Director of Regulatory Affairs.

In regulatory affairs, a PMA supplement was approved extending the shelf life for INTEGRA™
Artificial Skin from one year to two years, and the dermal regeneration product also received approvals in
France, China and Taiwan, increasing our worldwide business. Integra also successfully achieved [SO
9001/EN46001 cerrificarion.

On the intellectual property front, the Company announced thar three parents had been issued on
RGD-based peptide technologies to The Burnham Institute and exclusively licensed to Integra through
Telios. ntegra also reported that it had been awarded a three-year, $2 million research and development
grant from the National Institute of Standards & Technology to develop absorbable biocomparible polymers
in combination with RGD peptides specifically designed to stimulate in vivo cartilage regeneration.

[ am also indebred ro our Board of Directors for their wise counsel and guidance, | would like to
express my special appreciation to two of our board members who will not be standing for re-election,
Frederick Malek and William Goldstein. Both individuals have served Integra with dedication and encrgy,
and Bill has agreed to remain Secretary to the Board of Directors and to continue to advise Integra on an

ongoing basis.

Finally, and very importantly, we want to thank you, our shareholders, for your continued support
and encouragement. We recognize that the significant operating successes we achieved in 1997 did not
reflect in an increase in shareholder value. You have my commitment to continue to build our relationships
with the financial community and to work aggressively to deepen our exposure to institutional investors,
bankers and rescarch analysts. Every employee of Integra is an equity-holder of the Company and recognizes

the importance of building sharcholder value.

While | am proud of the Company’s accomplishments, I am determined to keep Integra growing
and improving,. | have pledged ro the Board of Directors and to vou, our stockholders, that we will move
quickly to take advantage of the significant opportunitics ahead of us. I believe we have a winning
combination of technology, operating infrastructure and people, and that 1998 will continue to be a

dynamic year for Integra. | am eager to continue to build the Company’s leadership team. This is an

exciting rime for Integra.

Enclosed is our Form 10-K, which will give you more information on Integra’s businesses and
performance in 1997. 1 welcome your comments and hope you will feel free to contact our Investor

Relations Department tor any additional information you would like.

Very truly yours,

Stuart M. Essig

President and Chief Exeddftive Officer

The Companys orthopedics business

is predominantly in the development stage.
The Company has 1 number of projects
underway to develop products that support
the regeneration of bone, cartilage and
connective tissue. Collaborative projects
include those being undertaken with
Johnson & Johnson Protessional, Inc.
(TTPL), Genetics Institute, Inc., (GIl),
Sofamor/Danck Group, Tnc., and the
National Institute of Standards and
lech nnh‘:;:\'.

Bone Regeneration

The l'-nmp'.ml\ "|J§‘|llir\ (il with a

collagen delivery matrix thar is used in

conjunction wit G1's recombinant human
bane morphogenetic protein-2 (rhBMI-
2) to stimulate bone regeneration at defect
sites. Human dlinical trials conducred by
GI have shown the safery and biological
activity of the product.

Cartilage Regeneration

More rthan 500,000 sureical
procedures are performed annually for the
treatment of rraumanzed articular
cartilage. Damaged articular cartilage,
\\ili;]i connaects |]]L' -.]\L'ie_'l.|'| _||-i|11\. is
associated with the onset of progressive
pain, degeneration and. ultimately, long-
rerm  osteoarthricis, Conventional
procedures for treating traumaric carrilage
damage, such as debridement and drilling,
&_]:I not wllll' iIIE[Il '.I|||..u'r \irgcllt'l'.l[illﬂ.
and often require two or more surgeries.
The new device is being developed o
regencrate (i pive Jthe patient’s own true

articular cartilage, which provides a

smooth, weight-bearing surface, versus
n.uh\'r:n!inn,l! J[-pur.uiu_'\ that have led to
the [ormation of fibrous scar tissue, which

is rough and can easily break down.

Ihe device is being designed ro help
overcome the body's inherent deficiencies
in regenerating arricular cartilage by
promoting the adhesion and functon of
cells in a manner thar will have much
wider clinical use. Integra believes thar the
combination of our collagen matrix
technology with Telios' RGD-based
peptide technology gives us a unique
approach o accelerated cartilage repair.
One of the features that acracred [Pl o
Integra’s product is ics acellular rechnique,
which means ir does not require culrured
cells. Integra expects these fearures to
prove substantially more cost-cffective

than current oprions.



Neurosurgical

The neuwrosurgical  business
incorporates the Company’s dural grafi
and peripheral nerve conduit products.

Artificial Dural Graft

I'he dura mater is the tough
connective tissue covering the brain and
spinal cord. It acts as a physical barrier
and contains the cerebrospinal Huid
(“CSE"). The Integra dural regenerarion
product prevents leakage of the CSF and
guides the histotypic regeneration of the
dural membrane withour the adverse
etfects of scar formation associated with
current, non-regenerative methods of
dural repair. The Company’s dural
regeneration template has been
implanted in over 600 patients that
comprise two retrospective studies of the
product’s performance. The Company
is currently evaluating several potential
regulatory strategies for bringing this
product to marker.

[here are approximarely 325,000
procedures performed annually
worldwide where a dural graft is
required. The Company believes thar
the annual market size for this indicarion
is porentially $40 million worldwide.
Additionally, the dural graft material is
being clinically assessed for the
prevention of fibrosis (adhesions) in
spinal surgery. The potential fibrotic
marker in the U.S. comprises
dppr()xim;ilcl_\' 600,000 _‘\pilt'.il and
cranial procedures per year. The
Company believes that the annual
market size tor this indication is
potentially $200 million worldwide as
an anti-adhesion material.

Peripheral Nerve Conduit

Peripheral nerve injuries often result
in permanent loss of funcrion.
Currently, the principal method of
treatment for a severed peripheral nerve
is microsurgical reattachment. Integra's
peri pheral nerve regenerarion conduit is
a thin collagen rube designed to facilitate
regeneration of the severed nerve and
to act as a bridge between the severed
nerve stumps. The collagen conduit
supports nerve regeneration and is
resorbed. There are approximartely
20,000 procedures annually in the U.S.
that involve severed []CI'iPht‘T’il! nerves,
and the Company believes the
worldwide market could amount to
approximarely $80 million,

FExecutive Officers & Directors

Michael D. Pierschbacher, Ph.D.

Senior Vice President & General Manager.

Richard E. Caruso, Ph.D.**

Chairman of the Board of Directors
Telios Pharmaceuticals

Stuart M. Essig

President and Chief Execunive Officer, Director

George W. McKinney, 111, Ph.D.

Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors

David B. Holiz

Vice President, Treasurer
Execurive Vice President and
Chiet Operating Officer

Outside Directors

Keith Bradley, Ph.D. **,*** James M. Sullivan*
Director Direcror
Professor of International Managemenr and Senior Vice President, Marriort Lodging and
Director of Business Research, The Open
University Business School. Milton Keynes,

England
William M. Goldstein, Esq.™

Director and Corporate Secretary

Marriotr Horels, Resorts and Suites

Edmund L. Zalinski, Ph.D. ***

Direcror

Retired, formerly Chairman ot the Board,
American Capital Open End Funds
Chairman of the Tax Department,
Drinker Biddle & Reath LLI

Frederick V. Malek!

Director

*Audit Committee Member

“*Compensation Commirtee Member

“**Stack Option Committee Member

S T 'Such Directors have advised the Company of their deci-
Chairman of Thayer Capital Partners : . ; =N :
: sion not to stand for reelection as a Director ar the 1998

stockholder’s meeting

Scientific Advisory Board

John F. Burke, M.D.

Chief of Trauma Services Emeritus,

Geoffery Raisman, DM, DPhil

Si.lL‘ll[JlﬁL Director,
British Neurological Rescarch Trust

Erkki Ruoslahti, M.D.

President and CEQO, The Burnham Institute

loannis V. Yannas, Ph.D.

Professor of Mcchanical Engineering,

Massachuserts General Hospital
James R. van Dellen, M.D., Ph.D., FRCS
Dean of the Medical Faculry,
University of Natal, Durban, South Africa
Joachim Kohn, Ph.D.

Professor of Chemistry, Rutgers University Massachuserts Institute of Technology




Corporate Officers Corporate Management

Frederick Cahn. Ph.D. George L. Brode, Ph.D. Michael DeMoss
Senior Vice President, Technology Develop- Distiguished Research Fellow Director of Sales, Western U.S. Region
fosit Juerg E Tschopp, Ph.D. Garry Fleming
Andre P Decarie Senior Director, Research & Development, Director of Sales, Europe
P F
z o A - . . A ¥ ace als
Senior Vice President, Business Development lelios Pharmaceuricals Ron T Ingram, Ph.D.
Surendra P Balra, ph.D J{)l‘da.l‘l Warsha-&k_v Director, (.'Jru]'.ll_l.:\' R&'g(-nrr:mnn
o Phings Dpndis i) : Senior Director, Strategic Development " .
Vice President, Product Development N = ! cvelog Debbie Leonetti
Carlos Blanco, M.D. Simon J. Archibald, Ph.D. Director, Markering
Tice President i Director, Neurological Programs . y e .
Vice President and Medical Director i U € £ g thble L. Lmdcmuth M | (AS(.P]
Donald R. Nociolo Ofelia Beato Dhirecror, Quality Assurance
i Psiarde ) i Director of Sales, Caribbean, Cenrral & "
Vice President, Operations \.,,.:}1 N eosics € Ji.‘lhl‘l O’Donnell
}udith E. O’Grady. R.N., M.S.N,, dv B Director of Operations Projects
~ udy brenna M
RA.C. Jud s . Robert O'Fee, Ph.D.
\.,.. . |’|-L-gi.jcn| I{c(yularﬂr\' '\_H,nrs irecror, L f]rp(\r-"l. omimunications . i . .
Ice . + NEE y.: D | M.P Director, New Business Development
. onna Cartwright, M.PA., R.R.A.,
Robert D. Paltridge Pt & Anthony Poon
Vice President, North American Sales [‘;. S Reiml i Director of Sales. Asia, Pacific
- 1rector, eimbursement ErviIces
Robert G. Runckel Ronald Salsbury

Vice President, International Sales & Barr_v E. Constantine

Direcrory, Regulatory Affairs
Moark Director, Product Development : = :
Marketing ector, ( I

Telios Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

11045 Roselle Street
Suite A
San Diego, CA 92121
(619) 622-2600

Corporate Information

Annual Meeting Independent Auditors Shareholders may obtain, without charge, a
INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION will Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P copy of the Company’s Annual Report on
hold its fiscal 1998 Annual Meeting of Princeton, New Jersey FU':m 10-K for 1997 upon written request
Shareholders at delivered to:

9:00 A.M., Monday, May 18, 1998 Corporate Counsel Judy Brenna

Hyatt Regency Princeton Drinker Biddle & Reach L.L.P Director, Corporate Communications
102 Carnegie Center Princeton, New Jersey INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION
Princeton, New Jersey 08540 105 Morgan Lane

. Regulatory Counsel Plainsboro, New Jersey 08536

Irans‘f;er Agent ) o _ Hogan & Hartson
Chase Mellon Sha‘ruhn}dcr Services L.L.C. Washington, DC Notified Body in the Fu ropean Union
New York, New York TUV Product Service

Munich, Germany




|

INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION
NASDAQ: IART
105 Morgan Lane * Plainsboro, New Jersey 08536
609-275-0500 « fax: 609-799-3297
http://www.Integra-LS.com



INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES HOLDINGS CORP

FORM 10-K

(Annual Report)

Filed 3/31/1998 For Period Ending 12/31/1997

Address 311 C ENTERPRISE DRIVE
PLAINSBORO, New Jersey 08536

Telephone 609-275-0500

CIK 0000917520

Industry Biotechnology & Drugs

Sector Healthcare

Fiscal Year 12/31

Generated by EDGAR Online Pro . Contact EDGAR Cnline
hitp //pro.edgar-online com hDGAR Customer Service: 203-052-5666
L Online Corporate Sales: 212-457-3200




SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OF
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended Commission File No. 02262
December 31, 1997

INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

Delaware 51-0317849
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. employer
employer incorporation or organization) identification no.)

105 Morgan Lane
Plainsboro, New Jersey 08536
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area c@€) 275-0500
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act: None
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) ¢ie Act:

Common Stock, par value $.01 per share
(Title of class)

Indicate by check mark whether the registranth@s filed all reports required to be filed by Sewti3 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (orsfiech shorter period that the registrant was redquodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastiags. Yes /X/ No / /

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiélers pursuant to

Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained heraimj will not be contained, to the best of regittsaknowledge, in definitive proxy or
information statements incorporated by referendeart 111 of this Form 10-K or any amendment tastRbrm 10-K. / /

The aggregate market value of the registrant's Cam@&tock (its only voting stock) held by non-ats of the registrant as of March 20,
1998 was approximately $43.8 million. (Referencemée to page 24 herein for a statement of thexgsttans upon which this calculation is
based.)
The number of shares of the registrant's CommookSiotstanding as of March 20, 1998 was 29,905,097.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Certain portions of the registrant's definitive pr@tatement relating to its scheduled May 18, 1888ual Meeting of Stockholders are
incorporated by reference in Part Il of this rep



PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Integra LifeSciences Corporation (hereinafter meféto as "Integra” or the "Company") was incorpeaaas a Delaware corporation in June
1989. Integra develops, manufactures and marketécalelevices, implants and biomaterials primaunggd in the treatment of burns and ¢
defects, spinal and cranial disorders, orthopealicsother surgical applications. Integra seek®tthb world's leading company specializing
in implantable medical and biopharmaceutical thieafo target and control cell behavior, and tddsihareholder value by acquiring,
discovering, and developing cost-effective, off-tieelf products that satisfy unmet medical needs.

Headquartered in Plainsboro, New Jersey, with iitfaim San Diego, California, Integra markets oducts directly as well as through
marketing partners and distributors both domesicaid internationally in more than 29 countriekeTCompany's customers include burn,
trauma, plastic and reconstructive surgeons, natgesns, orthopedic surgeons, operating room nupsiesite label purchasers, and hospital
administrators. Integra's products include VitaCuiff), BioPatch(TM), BioMend(TM), and the Companilagship product, the INTEGRA
(TM) Artificial Skin, Dermal Regeneration Templai@() Device ("INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin"), which vas the first medical device
specifically designed to enable the human bodggenerate functional dermal tissue to receive m&meet Approval ("PMA") application
from by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration ("FDA

Cells, and the matrix that surrounds cells, ar@ized into tissues. Tissues are organized intansgwvhich perform essential functions of
body. During development and growth, cells normphyduce an infrastructure, which consists of aetaiof different proteins including
collagen. The Company refers to this infrastructfrproteins and other molecules as the extra{eglhaatrix ("ECM"). The ECM provides
cells with structural support and biological signsb that they can function properly. Equally intpot, the ECM provides the integrity that is
unique to certain tissues. For example, the mafrbone is very hard and functions to support tleéggtt of the body. Cartilage, found at sites
where bone connects to bone, contains a diffehtype and matrix organization that withstandgsexe compression, yet allows for almost
frictionless motion between the bones of a jointiskles, by contrast, consist of very specializéld eed matrix that are designed for
movement, while skin is composed of cells and mdlkrat are tough yet flexible and protect the badginst abrasion and water loss, as well
as infection.

For cells to function normally within tissues, ttells must be attached (anchored) to, and intevitlet the ECM proteins that surround them.

When certain tissues become damaged, normal heatlsyattempt to repair the deficient site by nmgvinto the damaged area, dividing, and
depositing new matrix. However, the repaired tigsugften in the form of a scar, which consistgels surrounded by excessive amounts of
matrix. Scars do not function like normal tissued aften fail entirely.

The transplantation of tissues from human donoressicted by the shortage

of such tissues, the difficulty and expense ofgpamtation, the risk of rejection, the danger akdise transmission and the requirement, in
certain cases, for life-long use of immuno-supmesdrugs. The grafting of a patient's own tisSaetpgrafting") causes damage to the site
where the healthy tissue is harvested and is dfddruse for severely wounded patients who havénanmal amount of healthy tissue for
grafting. Currently available biomaterials (suchastals, ceramics and plastics) used in permangiantable devices (such as knee joints or
heart valves) are commonly used, but tend to degaftér years in the body, potentially compromidomg-term performance. The Company
believes that its regenerative medicine technooba@ve the potential to provide safer, more effectind less expensive methods for reple
damaged or diseased tissues when compared tocottrently available techniques.

The Company's business strategy has been to selgcicquire and further develop several platfooisynergistic biomaterials and ECM
technologies. The Company uses the regenerativicmedechnologies and proprietary processes itsoand licenses to fabricate devices
manufactured from collagen and other componentseECM. Once surgically implanted, these devieggesas temporary structures
intended to support regeneration of functionaliéss These products are engineered precisely énifaptissues and are directed to be
absorbed into



the body during the regeneration process. INTEGRA(Artificial Skin is the first in a series of pradts that the Company is developing to
regenerate a variety of body tissues, includingdiln@, peripheral nerve, bone, articular cartilage cardiovascular graft.

The Company also develops, sells and has subdtaratiaufacturing experience with FDA-regulated ababie medical products that serve a
broad range of applications, including drug delyeaurgical hemostasis (the control of bleedingfgdtion control, dental surgery and wound
care. These products are sold primarily throughketarg relationships with a number of establishestlital companies, including Arrow
International, Inc., Bard Access Systems, Inc.,Ghkitek Division of Sulzermedica ("Calcitek™),hfsson & Johnson Medical, Inc. ("J&J
Medical"), Johnson & Johnson Professional, Inc&{'Professional”), Quinton Instruments Co., andirsBioMedica, Inc. ("Sorin"). The
Company's commercial products use many of the saomeaterials, manufacturing processes, and mategigjineering techniques used to
produce INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin.

The Company intends to further develop and comrakzei pharmacological medical applications of éshnologies, particularly those
developed by the Company's Telios Pharmaceuticaissubsidiary ("Telios"). The Company referstie pharmacological applications of its
ECM technologies as Matrix Medicine(TM). This teclogy is directed to the treatment of human diseaseacterized by disruption of the
normal interactions between cells and the ECM. Mafiedicine(TM) development includes applications &nti-thrombotics, inhibitors of
angiogenesis, prevention of fibrosis and the treatrof cancer. At present, the Company does nehihto enter human studies for these
applications

without development partners.

The Company believes its management and scietadin, development and manufacturing experienc@yrietary technological position and
relationships with established medical institutiansl other organizations position it to achieveligctives. The Company's research
implementation has been to maintain a relativelglsnore of scientists and researchers within then@any and to conduct a large portion of
its research and product development through aeraegts with independent medical research centaesCbmpany believes this provides a
cost-effective approach to managing its researdpanduct development efforts, while maintaining #bility to respond quickly and
effectively to technological changes.

The Company is actively engaged in five businesasreach of which is described in detail beloyskin defects and burns; (2)
neurosurgical; (3) orthopedic; (4) private labeldical products; and (5) developing businesses antlves.

Skin Defects and Burns

The Company's primary operating business is thairep skin defects and burns where surgical irgation is required. This business
encompasses INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin, the Companeading commercial product, as well as a piygetif new products including the
development of a second generation of the Comp#NyEGRA(TM) Atrtificial Skin utilizing a peptide/ctagen matrix for enhanced healir
as well as a number of wound care products undezrldement.

The Company believes the annual severe burn miarkgproximately $75 million worldwide, and thaétannual market for all burns and
scar revision procedures is estimated to be $38®mworldwide. Additional indications for plastgurgery and acute wound procedures
increase the estimated market to over $1 billionldvade.

INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin

INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin is designed to enabled human body to regenerate functional dermaldissuman skin consists of the
epidermis (the thin, outer layer which serves psogective seal for the body) and the dermis (theker, layer underneath which provides
structural strength and flexibility). The dermis@kupports the viability of the epidermis throagbascular network.

The body normally responds to severe damage tdetrais by producing scar tissue in the wound arba. scar tissue is accompanied by
contraction that pulls the edges of the wound cladgch, while closing the wound, often permanemnégluces flexibility. In severe cases, this
contraction leads to a reduction in the range diiondor the patient, who subsequently requiregesive physical rehabilitation or
reconstructive surgery. Physicians treating sewenends, such as full-thickness burns, seek to mi@rscarring and contraction. INTEGRA
(TM) Artificial Skin was designed to minimize sdarmation and wound contracture in full thicknekmglefects.
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INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin consists of two layers, thin collagen- lycosaminoglycan ("GAG") spongel a silicone membrane. The
product is applied with the sponge layer in conteith the excised wound. The collagen-GAG spongeena serves as a template for the
growth of new functional dermal tissue. The outenmbrane layer acts as a temporary substitute éogpidermis to control water vapor
transmission, prevent re-injury and minimize baateontamination.

INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin was approved by the FDénder a premarket approval application ("PMA") thee postexcisional treatment «
life-threatening full-thickness or deep partialeftiess thermal injury where sufficient autografidg available at the time of excision or not
desirable due to the physiological condition of pla¢ient. In 1997, the FDA approved a PMA supplenestending the shelf life for
INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin from one year to two yw&s. The FDA's approval order includes requirementgovide a comprehensive
practitioner training program and to conduct a @mgtroval study at multiple clinical sites. The Gmmy has contracted with 11 burn centers
in the United States to participate in the postrayal study, and currently has approximately 70gmas in the study. The Company offers its
training program to all surgeons specializing imrsuthroughout the world, and has trained oversti@eons worldwide. The Company also
offers programs to the entire hospital team, inicigebperating room personnel, burn unit suppofff,stad hospital reimbursement speciali

In 1996 and 1997, sales of INTEGRA(TM) Atrtificiaki® have been largely for the treatment of patisvith life-threatening full-thickness or
deep partial-thickness burns where conventionagaaft is not available or not desirable due toghgsiological condition of the patient.
While the Company believes that burns are an inapornarket for INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin, the Copany is seeking to expand the
approved indications for INTEGRA(TM) Artificial SRiin reconstructive surgery, acute wounds, clofaltewing excision of skin cancers,
and chronic wounds. Recently, the Company receBfedark certification in Europe for INTEGRA(TM) Aficial Skin, which included an
indication for reconstructive surgery and full tness injuries. The broader reconstructive surgetigations include scar revision
procedures, tumor and skin cancer resection, eleggost-burn contractures, congenital skin defaad revision of hypertrophic and keloid
scars.

With the CE mark certification, INTEGRA(TM) Artifial Skin is now approved in 29 countries, includidgnada and the United States. The
Company sells INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin throughdirect technical sales organization in the Uniates, Canada, Ireland and the
United Kingdom and through distributors in otheeimmational markets. Through its direct sales fenoe by working closely with its
specialized international distributors, the Comparaintains a continuous working relationship wilinicians in the field of burn care and
reconstructive surgery. Integra believes thesdioelships are critical to the long-term succesargf new generation product.

In 1997, the Company signed an exclusive impontagiod sales agreement for INTEGRA(TM) ArtificialiSkn Japan with Century Medical
Inc. ("CMI"). CMI is headquartered in Tokyo, withles offices in Sapporo, Sendai, Nagoya, Osakdakdoka. Over the past two decades,
CMI has steadily expanded its medical productsitistion business in Japan, and CMI's parent compdi©CHU

Corporation, reported revenues of $155 billion887. Under this agreement, CMI is conducting micdl trial in Japan at its own expens
obtain Japanese regulatory approvals for the $aNTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin in Japan.

INTEGRA(TM)Artificial Skin sales were $6.0 millioand $3.1 million for the years ended December 9971and 1996, respectively and
accounted for 43% and 28% of the Company's totadymt sales, respectively.

Product Development

The Company has begun development of a numbenopneducts for its Surgical Skin Business. The nimgtortant of these is a second
generation INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin which incorates the proprietary (arginine-glycine-aspaditino acid peptide sequence
("RGD") which is part of the Company's Telios tecluyy base. The Company expects this product tocedignificantly the healing time 1
full thickness skin repair.

In addition to the effort to expand indications RNTEGRA (TM) Artificial Skin, the Company is aggsively developing adjunctive produ
with value added strategies of particular signifioato the wound care business. Additionally, da gaacquired on the clinical performance
of INTEGRA(TM) Atrtificial Skin, that feedback is Iogy utilized to generate potential product improesits necessary to provide the best
regenerative dermal matrix product to Integra'samsrs.



Neurosurgical Business
The neurosurgical business encompasses the Commphmgl graft and peripheral nerve conduit products
Artificial Dural Graft

The dura mater is the tough connective tissue aoyéie brain and spinal cord. It acts as a physiaeier and contains the cerebrospinal
fluid ("CSF"). There is frequently a need for dugaafts to cover defects in the dura mater resytiom neurosurgical procedures or other
trauma. The Integra dural regeneration productemts/leakage of the CSF and guides the hysto#gieneration of the dural membrane
without the adverse effects of scar formation assed with current, non-regenerative methods obepair. The collagen matrix is entirely
resorbed via normal metabolic pathways during tloeqss of dural regeneration. The Company's dag@neration template has been
implanted in over 600 patients that comprise twoospective studies of the product's performanbe. Company is currently evaluating
several potential regulatory strategies for brimg product to market.

There are approximately 325,000 procedures perfdnveldwide annually where a dural graft is reqdir€he Company believes the annual
market size for this indication is potentially $4lion. Additionally, the dural graft material leing clinically assessed for the prevention of
fibrosis (adhesions) in spinal

surgery. The potential anti-fibrotic market in tHeS. comprises approximately 600,000 spinal andiat@rocedures per year. The Company
believes the annual market size for this indicattopotentially $200 million worldwide as an antiFeesion material.

Peripheral Nerve Conduit

Although peripheral nerves are one of the few #ssaf the body that spontaneously regenerate féileyn the majority of cases, to make
useful, functional connections. Consequently, gexipl nerve injuries often result in permanent lafssinction. Currently, the only method
treatment for a severed peripheral nerve is micgpsal re-attachment. Integra's peripheral nergemeration conduit is a thin collagen tube
designed to facilitate regeneration of the seveergte and acts as a bridge between the severed steimps. The collagen conduit supports
nerve regeneration and is resorbed. There are dppately 20,000 procedures annually in the U.St itheolve severed peripheral nerves, i
the Company believes the worldwide market could@mto approximately $80 million.

Scar formation at the nerve repair site is theifgdause of failure in conventional nerve graftiaghniques. The Company's collagen tube
prevents scar formation and provides guided pergdhnerve regeneration. The Company's pre-clirstadies have demonstrated the closure
of 5-cm gaps in peripheral nerves in non-human gtés with restored nerve function. The Companyaitgitt Phase | clinical trials in 1996 in
Copenhagen, Denmark. Phase Il trials are planneithéosecond quarter of 1998.

Japanese Distribution

On March 12, 1998, Integra and CMI announced degjfimalliance for the export of the neurosurgjmalduct line to Japan. This marks the
third agreement for which CMI will receive righs distribute Integra's proprietary medical devicedapan.

Under the terms of this agreement, CMI will paycarsing fee of $1 million in the first quarter1¥98 and will invest $4 million for 500,000
shares of Integra preferred stock in the secondeuaf 1998. CMI will also underwrite all coststhie Japanese clinical trials and regulatory
approval processes. This seven-year distributioriract begins on the date of regulatory approvdbipan.
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Product Development

Integra has an active research and developmentagmo develop future generations of the duraltgraél peripheral nerve products in
addition to other regenerative products and teagies that will meet the future needs of the nesunaical community.

Orthopedic

The Company's orthopedics business is predominanthe development stage. The Company has a nuoflpeojects under way to develop
products that support the regeneration of bondiJaige and connective tissue. Collaborative pragjéutiude those being undertaken with J&J
Professional, Inc. ("JJPI"), Genetics Institutes. I(iGI"), Sofamor/Danek Group, Inc. ("SDG") ane tNational Institute of Standards and
Technology ("NIST").

Bone Regeneration

The Company supplies Gl with a collagen deliveryrirdhat is used in conjunction with Gl's recormduih human bone morphogenic protein-
2 (rhBMP-2) to stimulate bone regeneration at defect siiesnan clinical trials conducted by Gl have showa $hfety and biological activi

of the product. Gl has initiated additional largréals. Gl expects to continue testing the prodaatinical studies for orthopedic,
oral/maxillofacial and eventually spine surgeng tast in conjunction with SDG. The Company hagxaiusive supply agreement with Gl to
provide commercial quantities of the collagen dalyvmatrix, should GI successfully commercializeptoducts.

Cartilage Regeneration

More than 500,000 surgical procedures are perforamedially for the treatment of traumatized articelartiiage. Damaged articular cartila
which connects the skeletal joints, is associatighl the onset of progressive pain, degeneration altichately, long-term osteoarthritis.
Conventional procedures for treating traumaticileaye damage, such as debridement and drillingnalstop joint surface degeneration and
often require two or more surgeries.

The Company is developing a new device to allowiuo regeneration of the patient's own articulatitzge. This technology will allow the
patient's own body to regenerate a smooth, weightibg surface. Conventional approaches resultaridrmation of fibrocartilage, which is
rough and non-weight bearing over prolonged peribldsmal articular cartilage is not highly vascigad, and although it is metabolically
active tissue, damaged cartilage generally doesffettively heal. The conventional procedure feating traumatic damage to cartilage
involves smoothing damaged portions of the tissukramoving free-floating material from the joirging arthroscopic surgery. While the
objective of this procedure is to reduce pain asiare mobility, the long-term result of this prdaee often is permanent reduction of joint
mobility and an increased risk of developing ostdwodis. The Company's objective in developingdstilage-specific technology is to
produce a product that provides the proper mayskesn to allow the natural regeneration of theguds cartilage, with full restoration of
function and diminished risk of osteoarthritis.

The product under development would use the Conmpamptide technology to create an enhanced teeniiat would encourage cells to
grow into the template once implanted into thegratiThe Company's peptide portfolio includes hitive agents designed to mimic natural
ECM proteins to promote chondrocyte

cell adhesion, cell survival and other importarilutar functions. The product under development wdle this peptide technology to create an
enhanced template that would recruit chondrocylls tethe template once implanted. The templafitvould employ proprietary designs
based on multiple layers of collagen material o¥/irey but tightly controlled densities and poreesizo provide a scaffold for chondrocyte
proliferation and hyaline cartilage formation. Sitaneously it would prevent the in-growth of unwedhtells that could lead to scar tissue
formation. The Company anticipates that the dewiitiebe absorbed into the body over a period ofesal/weeks. Pre-clinical studies
involving several variations of the above protoanls in progress.



In February 1998, the Company announced the sigrfiagstrategic alliance with JJPI to develop aratkat a new product to regenerate j¢
cartilage. Integra has agreed to develop an abslesbaollagen-based implant, designed in combinatigh its proprietary RGD peptide
technology, that will allow the body to repair amedjenerate articular cartilage found in the knekather joints. JJPI will market the product
worldwide. Under the terms of the agreement, JIPhvake payments up to $13 million as Integra rmegtrious milestones, and will fund
necessary development costs beyond the pre-clipiade. Following successful development, Integiaba responsible for manufacturing
the product and for future product developmentl &Beveloping the arthroscopic instrumentatioéoused in the surgeries.

The Company believes the product's sales potentaipined with the commitment from J&J's worldwidarketing and sales force, is a
strong validation of the potential significancettoé Telios RGD peptides. The product is being desigo help overcome the body's inherent
deficiencies in regenerating articular cartilaggpbgmoting the adhesion and function of cells manner that will have much wider clinical
use. The Company believes that the combinatiotsafallagen matrix technology with Telios' RGD péettechnology gives the Company a
unique approach to accelerated cartilage repa@.product is being designed to be readily availabk sterile off-the-shelf. The product's
acellular technique does not require cell cultuiése Company expects these features to prove sutadiiamore cost-effective than current
options.

Tyrosine Polycarbonates Program

The Company is continuing the development of addél ECM technologies. The goal is to enhancedteand quality of healing and tissue
regeneration with synthetic biodegradable scafftddsupport cell attachment and growth. To this, énel Company is developing a new class
of resorbable polycarbonates created through themmuization of tyrosine, a naturally occurring amiacid. A well-defined and

commercially scaleable manufacturing process isl@yed to prepare these materials. Device fabrioatiptraditional techniques such as
compression molding and extrusion is readily ackievrhe Company believes that this new biomateiilhbe safe and effective in

promoting full bone healing when implanted in daedgites. The Company has licensed this patentbddgy from Rutgers University f

all applications and continues to work in collalimna with the technology's inventor, Joachim KoRh,D. This material is currently being
developed for orthopedic and tissue engineerindjcgins

where strength and bone compatibility are critisalies for success of healing. The polymer wheriaint@d in bone appears to be
osteoconductive; it conducts bone onto and thrahgtpolymer implant. Further, because of the ungjugcture of the polymer, the biologi
breakdown products are non-acidic. Highly acidiepbgducts, which are typical of current commeroighopedic implants, are a primary
cause of sterile abscess which can lead to paireenl implant failure.

In 1997, the Company completed a pre-clinical ahshady, funded by NIST and the Company. Toxicitydées completed have shown that
the polymer is non-mutagenic and non-cytotoxic.eN@ence of systemic toxicity, irritation, or sdiration was observed. The Company's
development activities also include the use of laitamals for drug delivery applications. In 1997 Company was awarded a second $2
million research and development grant from NISthe development of new absorbable and biocomlpatjposine-based polymer as a
stand alone or in combination with RGD peptidestimulate in-vivo cartilage regeneration.

The Company is also developing the polymers fooiiporation into its other manufactured productse TGompany has rights to use this
material in wound closure and related drug delivagglications. There is the possibility of deliveyigrowth factors and other biological
response modifiers in a controlled manner in coction with the Company's skin regeneration, cagéleegeneration and nerve regeneration
technologies. In addition, the technology may proseful in surgical hemostasis and dental surgepjieations where the sustained delivery
of antibiotics at the surgical site could be beriafi The Company's strategy is to pursue strategitnership alliances to assist in the further
development and commercialization of this technglog

Osteoporosis

Nearly 1.5 million Americans are afflicted with esporosis. It is estimated that there are neaiyID new cases of osteoporotic
fractures each year. The associated costs of astesip approach $10 billion each year. The Compminwestigating a new therapeutic
approach for the treatment of this disease baséts pnoprietary technologies developed at Telid®e approach prevents the attachment of
bone dissolving osteoclasts to bone



tissue thereby slowing or preventing the diseasechnical studies have demonstrated the effenggs of several proprietary peptides in
preventing bone loss. Development efforts are oairig, as are efforts to identify an appropriatategic partner to assist the Company in
commercializing this technology.

Decorin for Fibrosis Control

The total U.S. market potential for adhesion préieanproducts is estimated at 4.5 million procedum®rth approximately $900 million.
General surgery and gynecology comprise the lagaghents with 40% and 38% shares, respectivelgdiddeDevice International reports
that there were over 400,000 adhesionolysis

procedures performed in 1995, nearly 240,000 otlwkiere for gynecology-related indications.

It is estimated that by the year 2000, overall WeSenues for adhesion prevention devices wille&t5-$100 million--growing at a double-
digit rate--equivalent to a market penetration 8%l Although the adhesion prevention market istam@lly lucrative niche, it is unlikely
that it will be able to support all the productsldachnologies currently available or under develept. Nevertheless, there is a significant
opportunity for a truly effective product. The Coamy's decorin-based product offers a unique apprtmthis problem by interrupting the
mechanism of adhesion formation, rather than justiging a barrier that attempts to prevent tisdoes "sticking to one another."

Decorin, a natural component of the ECM, is theytwdatural regulator of the growth factor TGF-@8)eT GF-(beta) has many functions in
the body including regulation of cell death, immuystem interactions and wound healing. In the chselhesion formation, a form of
uncontrolled wound healing, when a tissue expedgenauma from accident, disease or surgery, feetetl cells up-regulate the production
of TGF-(beta). This causes a rapid and random dgposf ECM that ultimately results in scarring fitsrosis. When tissues are in close
proximity to one another the fibrotic tissue atte€lo other nearby tissues and an adhesion is ¢orirexorin can bind this excess TGF-
(beta) and stop the fibrosis cascade thereby dgimadventing adhesions from ever starting.

The Company is in early-stage development of eetyanf product forms (sprays, gels, films, solusiprThe Company is seeking strategic
partners to assist in the development of this teldgy, and it anticipates that preclinical studi$ commence this year.

Private Label Medical Products

The Company develops and sells, primarily througgnising and distribution arrangements, a numbéiahaterials-based medical products
and devices for infection control, general surgarg dental surgery. These products accounted fopaimately $8.0 million, $8.1 million
and $8.3 million of product sales for the Companyiry the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 99, tespectively, representing
approximately 57%, 72% and 100%, respectivelyhef€@ompany's product sales for such years.

The Company has pursued a strategy of developiwgpneducts, obtaining regulatory approvals, antrithisting these products through
marketing and distribution partnerships. Typicalhgse partnerships are with leading medical desdcepanies that assist in developing the
commercial potential of the Company's medical potsluA substantial portion of the Company's medicatucts is sold to customers under
the terms of multiple-year marketing and distribatagreements that provide for purchase and sugphmitments on the part of the
customer and the Company, respectively. In mangs;asarketing customers have paid license fedwet@obmpany for the marketing and
distribution rights. In the absence of a suitabfétét States marketing partner for the Companyisds¢asis product line, the Company has
elected to sell certain portions of the hemostaigluct line in the United States through a natioe&wvork of specialized distributors.

Of the Company's total product sales during 19986land 1995, customers accounting for more thé& dftotal product sales included two
customers accounting for 24%, three customers aticgufor 42% and four customers accounting for 568épectively.
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Infection Control Products

The Company's patented VitaCuff(TM) product progigeotection against infection arising from longatecatheters. VitaCuff(TM) consists
of a silver nitrate impregnated collagen matrixgriwhich is positioned on the catheter before pteax@. Once in place the collagen forms a
seal at the point of entry, mechanically preventirigrobial invasion along the catheter while atshene time releasing silver nitrate into the
surrounding area. In this application, silver-rigréunctions as a highly effective, broad-spectanti-microbial agent. VitaCuff(TM) and
related products are manufactured by the Compadyrearketed through Arrow International, Inc., Bartess Systems, Inc. and Quinton
Instruments.

The Company manufactures a patented wound dressingosed of a synthetic and biopolymer compos#enfanpregnated with an anti-
microbial compound which is marketed by Ethicore,. Jm Johnson & Johnson subsidiary, under the tnadee BioPatch(TM). The product is
applied over the entry point of any percutaneowscde such as orthopedic traction pins and epidtaiieters, and serves to protect the area
from bacterial growth for an extended period. 1971.%he Company extended its licensing and digidbuagreement with Ethicon, Inc. for
BioPatch(TM) and agreed to provide them with anwesige license to its patents in this field. Then@pany has also developed a silver
impregnated foam wound dressing which providesmitrobial protection to prevent bacterial colotiaa leading to infection.

Dental Surgery Products

The Company's dental surgery products are extemsibthe Company's absorbable collagen hemostaticge technology (see below). Each
of the three products, CollaCote(TM), CollaPlug(Tafid CollaTape(TM), has a unique dimension, shadedansity and provides most of
hemostasis requirements encountered in dentalryui@alcitek markets the Company's dental surgeogyrcts.

The Company has also developed BioMend(TM) Absdeb@bllagen Membrane ("BioMend(TM)") for use in dad tissue regeneration in
periodontal surgery. BioMend(TM) is inserted betwétge gum and the tooth after surgical treatmeipeoiodontal disease. BioMend(TM)
prevents the gum tissue from interfering with thgemeration of the periodontal ligament that httéstooth in place. BioMend(TM) is
intended to be absorbed into the patient aftercmately four to seven weeks, avoiding the requeat for additional surgical procedures
remove a non-absorbable membrane. Calcitek alskatzaBioMend(TM).

Surgical and Hemostasis Products

The Company's hemostasis products are used ircalpgbcedures to help control bleeding. The Comisaabsorbable collagen hemostatic
sponge products consist of Helistat(TM) (Absorbabtdlagen Hemostatic Sponge), Helitene(TM) (Absbibaollagen Hemostatic Agent-
Fibrillar Form), Collastat(TM) and related productéie Company's products have been manufactureddog than 15 years and are
estimated to have been used in several hundreddhdipatients. These products are manufacturedtégra and marketed in the United
States through a network of specialized distrilgit@utside of the United States, various intermatialistributors sell the products. The
Company introduced a new product under its He(isM]j line in 1997, a 1" x 9" collagen sponge sfigp sternal hemostasis. The Company's
Instat(TM) Products (absorbable collagen hemosétaent in fibrillar form) are manufactured by then@pany and marketed in the United
States by Ethicon, Inc. In January 1998, the Compamounced that it had signed an agreement withfGMsupply and distribution of the
Company's Helistat(TM) and Helitene(TM) productslapan. One variant of the Company's hemostasiiprdine is a collagen sponge sold
by JJPI under the brand name Bicol(TM) that acts amistening agent to prevent drying of brainutisand as a protective device to buffer
the pressure of retractors in neuro-surgery.

The domestic market for hemostasis products is dated by long standing, traditional products basedelatin or cellulose technology. The
Company's collagen technologies provide an effeatontrol of surgical bleeding and are approvektteft in the body following completic
of a surgical procedure.



Biocompatible Coatings

As an extension of its surgical product line, tt@Pany has developed a collagen vascular grafingpat conjunction with Sorin. This
proprietary collagen coating provides an alterreativfabric vascular graft products, which reqpire-clotting before use. The Company's
product is easier to use because it eliminatesgled for pre-clotting. The Company transferredciteting technology and pilot plant
equipment to Sorin. Integra derives ongoing reveritem royalties and the sale of materials to Sorin

The use of prosthetic device implants creates ietyaof clinical problems, including inflammatioencapsulation, thrombosis and infection.
These problems may be overcome by coating thecudfimplanted materials with cell attachmentssitdnich enable the natural
development of tissue structure at the materialsisnterface providing for long-term, stable tessgtegration.

The Company is developing PepTite(TM) Biocompatibteating ("PepTite(TM)") designed to improve thedompatibility of implantable
materials. The coating contains the proprietary Rfeptide. The Company is conducting a number ofcpnécal in-vivo effectiveness studi
in collaboration with various implant manufacturefee Company has coated and is studying: (a) pEreous access catheters to reduce
thrombus formation; (b) polyester mesh to enhamckonelialization of arterial wall defect repairsdareduce inflammation inhernia and ot
fascial defects; (c) metal stents; (d) siliconelangs to reduce or eliminate encapsulation of thiglant; and (e) certain polymers

utilized in cardiovascular devices to reduce throgdnicity and enhance tissue in-growth. The Comigastyategy is to develop PepTite(TM)
in collaboration with other medical device manutaets.

Developing Businesses and Ventures

The company has a number of developing businesskbgemtures. These include a women's health iviéiaan Artecor vascular graft, a
variety of Matrix Medicine(TM) products developedTalios, including Decorin, and a project surromggcthe regeneration of pancreatic
islets.

Women's Health Initiative

The Company is working with the Agency for Contiatdee Research and Development and the Populatiemé€ll in the development of
topical, trans-dermal and implantable drug deliv@rgtems. These systems are intended to deliveiddeand other pharmaceuticals for
reproductive health applications such as contramepiertility enhancement and topical control eksally transmitted disease. Products
developed through these relationships are intetmled manufactured exclusively by the Company forldwide distribution.

Artecor Vascular Graft

In 1996, the Company formed Medicol Sciences, ladvholly-owned subsidiary in the Czech RepublMdticol"), and acquired rights to
several patented processes relating to the developamd manufacture of small diameter (less thanm§ vascular grafts. The technology
employs a collagen-based matrix in conjunction w@ithopen mesh Dacron fabric. Following sterilizatithe resulting product can be
implanted as a vascular graft. The Company alseredtinto a consulting agreement with Dr. Milan jibek, who is the inventor of the
technology. The Company will be funding continuee-plinical studies to determine the effectivenafsthe graft in coronary artery by-pass
surgery and for use in peripheral reconstructiatedures.

Matrix Medicine: The Telios Product Pipeline

Integra acquired Telios in 1995 to commercializédBetechnologies relating to extracellular matsiesnd integrin-mediated activity, and in
particular, their applications to tissue regeneratintegra is developing Telios' findings and roelblogies to enhance and accelerate
development and commercialization of its products.
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Telios's RGD peptide technology is a direct regfithe pioneering work begun in the early 1980stynventors Michael D. Pierschbacher,

Ph.D., Integra's Senior Vice President and Gemndaslager of Telios, and Erkki Ruoslahti, MD, Presidend CEO of The Burnham Institute.
The patented RGD technology has been shown top@eatial utility in a number of important and rdlgi growing medical therapies. These
include tissue regeneration, biocompatible coatfogs

implantable medical devices, thrombosis (bloodtitig), cancer treatment, immune system regulatidigmmation, and control of
angiogenesis.

Peptides are small synthetic chains of amino abiasare designed to perform specific functiongelis. Peptides can be engineered to m
very large natural matrix proteins that are fourithin tissues of the body. Peptides bind integeioeptors found on the surface of virtually all
cells of the body. There are more than 20 suclyiirteypes within this family of cell receptorsiégrins control cell attachment, growth,
migration and differentiation. Cells present withissues rely on specific integrin types duringuis regeneration. Small synthetic peptides
can be designed to interact selectively with ceriaiegrins to achieve differing outcomes by enlamcertain interactions between cells and
matrix. When used in combination with a collageaf&dd, these peptides signal the appropriate roelfrix functions through integrins and
promote the formation of new tissue by guidingaktachment and growth of cells.

The Company's proprietary pharmacological appbeetiof its technologies are intended to targetcmdrol the behavior of human cells
through their interactions with the extracellulaatrix. The Company refers to the clinical applioat of these technologies as Matrix
Medicine(TM), and is developing applications foe fhharmacological treatment of serious human déseasditions, including diseases
involving thrombosis, fibrosis and angiogenesis.

The Company's Matrix Medicine(TM) technologies based on the interaction between a family of agflace proteins called integrins and
the arginine-glycine-aspartic acid ("RGD") peptgirjuence found in the majority of extracellularnmgiroteins, including structural
molecules and adhesion molecules that provide binsites, structural support, and physiologicabtinfation for the maintenance of normal
cell function in the body. In 1997 additional sifitent patents that strengthen the Company's ptasi position in this technology were
issued to The Burnham Institute. These patentexaiisively licensed to Integra through its Tekodbsidiary.

The Company has in development new pharmacologicalucts based on the interaction between theastisdar matrix and the integrin
family of receptors that are present on virtuallycells in the body. The Company believes that ynaxajor diseases and disorders throughout
the body, including many that are debilitatingedthreatening, costly and difficult or impossilbetiteat satisfactorily with existing therapies,
involve the disruption or abnormality of the intetian of cells with the extracellular matrix. Th@@pany's Matrix Medicine(TM)
technologies are intended to modify the interactiboells with the matrix in such a way as to pdevhew treatment strategies for a range of
disorders. The Company is pursuing a strategydotity clinical and market leaders in pharmacolabareas to co-develop and license the
Company's proprietary technologies and applicatibhe Company believes that such development amkatirag relationships could result

a greater likelihood of commercialization of theggortunities by utilizing the skills of partnessdomplete clinical trials and market
introduction, while allowing the Company to focus re-clinical development. Many of the Compangthhologies are in the early stages of
development and will require the commitment of sabtal additional resources by the Company andatsntial strategic partners prior to
commercialization. There can be no assurancelieaCompany will be able to form strategic allianoesuccessfully develop

commercial products.
TP-9201 Platelet Aggregation Inhibitor for the Treament of Stroke

The Company has developed a platelet aggregativhiior which has been demonstrated to be safelhase | clinical trial and is now ready
for Phase Il dose ranging trials in patients. féédeare small cells that circulate in the blood Aave many important functions, one of which
is related to the control of bleeding. Platelesvent bleeding by first adhering to the vessel iwadl process called "platelet adhesion and
spreading”. In a secondary process of "plateleteggion,"” platelets aggregate to form clumps. Witiproperly functioning platelets,
dangerous bleeding can occur. In diseased or sliggtamaged blood vessels, platelets can aggregateestrict the vital supply of blood to
the heart, brain and other organs and tissues.cbmidition, termed thrombosis, is a common hallnadr&ardiovascular diseases such as hear
attack and stroke, and can cause serious complisatiuring and after surgical procedures. Two kifddrugs currently available for the
treatment of thrombotic diseases and conditiongatieoagulants and thrombolytics. Anticoagulantshit formation of clots and have both

11



preventive and therapeutic applications. Thrombedyfunction by dissolving already existing cldt#awever, when the consequences of
bleeding are severe, neither of these agents aergly recommended. Current approaches to throimiposvention that involve inhibition of
platelet aggregation carry the risk of compromigimg body's ability to control bleeding. Even mildgeding, if allowed to go unchecked,
lead to life-threatening events such as strokeadinelr forms of internal hemorrhage.

The Company is developing a selective plateleteggfion inhibitor targeting the (alpha)llb(beta)8eigrin receptor that appears on the
surface of activated platelets and mediates tlygjremation. A key technical challenge in the depelent of a (alpha)llb(beta)3 inhibitor is to
provide a molecule specific enough to allow thedfieial functions of (alpha)llb(beta)3, such assbeesponsible for the primary event of
platelet adhesion and spreading while at the saneeihhibiting the negative effects caused by pdataggregation. Anti-platelet agents
without such characteristics prevent thrombosigdbamote bleeding. ReoPro, an antibody that bldls&sunction of (alpha)llb(beta)3 was
approved by the FDA in 1996 for use to preventritvosis after angioplasty procedures. Eli Lilly, wharkets this product, claims that the
initial bleeding problems associated with this pretdcan be controlled by carefully controlling tth@sage. The Company has conducted pre-
clinical studies that demonstrate TP-9201 dosaspitewent unwanted platelet aggregation withouucgty the platelets' ability to control
capillary bleeding. The unique properties of thisl@cule are being developed for application inadpeutic areas where the separation of
bleeding from anti-thrombotic effect is crucial.

The potential markets that could benefit from TRBclude: (a) unstable angina, as transient lalgelof coronary arteries by blood clots,
often preceding complete myocardial infarction; r@®tenosis, as reclosure of arteries, typicatigrafngioplasty; (c) reocclusion, as reclosure
of

arteries, typically after angioplasty or treatmehinild myocardial infarction with thrombolyticsnd (d) ischemic stroke, as blockage of bl
vessels supplying the brain, often resulting impsrent brain damage. Additionally, vascular symthgafts can cause thrombosis and ha
tendency to leak blood. TP-9201 may be able togrethrombosis without increasing risk of bleedasgociated with these grafts. Finally,
problems associated with organ transplantatiomtbiasis, which occurs after reestablishing blood/flo the organ and results in blockage
the microvascular bed and organ failure, coulddoiced with the use of TP-9201.

The Company believes that there are many proceduatsnay be addressed with the use of TP-920Gtord products developed from this
technology. The Company intends to seek stratdiigmees to further develop this technology. Theme be no assurance that the Company
will be able to form strategic alliances or sucéa@sdevelop commercial products.

TGF-(Beta) Antagonists to Target Fibrosis and Canae

Transforming Growth Factor Beta ("TGF-(beta)") islass of growth factors (cytokines) that has widead regulatory effects on many
processes that are essential for normal healtth fruacesses include cell growth and differentigtfetal development, immune regulation,
inflammation and tissue repair. The Company beldhat the importance of TGF-(beta) for human niedics that an imbalance of TGF-
(beta) underlies chronic inflammatory and fibratiseases, and contributes to tumor progressionCoimepany intends to develop TGBeta)
antagonists that correct such TGF-(beta) imbalarides Company has licensed from the Burnham Institas well as from the University of
Utah, patents and patent applications relatingeéccontrol of TGF-(beta) activity. Potential mediapplications of this technology include
prevention of scarring following surgery or trauarad prevention or limitation of fibrosis of the kigly, lung, liver, skin, arteries and the
central nervous system as well as potentially préng drug resistance in tumors.

The Company has identified two primary therapeagiproaches to the control of TGF-(beta): humarbadtes directed against TGF-(beta)
and recombinant human decorin. Decorin is a natellator of TGF-(beta) activity and suppressespttoduction of TGF-(beta) in injured
tissues. The Company's human antibody developmegtam is being carried out under an agreement @étmbridge Antibody Technology
Limited ("CAT"), under which CAT has already deveéal several human anti-TGF-(beta) antibodies tteapeesently under pre-clinical or
clinical investigation. The Company has the righirtarket all dermal applications of these antibsdigcluding the treatment of dermal
scarring. The Company has also developed cell Bxpsessing recombinant human decorin and is dpirejgroduction procedures for
decorin.
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Drug Discovery Capability for Integrin Specific Compounds

The Company has developed integrin receptor aridbaséd assay systems which have been used tm$oreand discover integrin specific
drug candidates for clinical development. This télig has enabled the successful discovery of

the clinical development candidate TP-9201 (ant#mtimbotic compound that may be uniquely applieablthe treatment of stroke), an
antagonist that effectively inhibited bone resamptin animal models of osteoporosis and a compdhaideffectively inhibits angiogenesis.
Based on this experience, the Company is in aipodid expand its drug discovery and screening iammg and is seeking corporate
partnerships for collaboration in this effort.

The following integrins are being studied as pagdytuseful therapeutic targets in pre-clinicatearch:

Target Integrin Clinical Indicati ons Suggested Mechanism
(alpha)llb(beta)3 Thrombosis Platelet aggregation
(alpha)v(beta)3 Angiogenesis Endothelial cell migration
(alpha)v(beta)3 Vascular grafts Endothelial cell migration
(alpha)v(beta)3 Osteoporosis Bone cell adhesion
(alpha)v(beta)3 and/or

(alpha)llb(beta)3 Restenosis Smooth muscle cell proliferation
(alpha)v(beta)3 and/or

(alpha)5(beta)l Metastasis Migration of cancer cells
(alpha)v(beta)3 and/or

(alpha)v(beta)5 Bone formation Adhesion of bone-producing cells to bone
(alpha)5(beta)l Cell survival Control of apoptosis

The Company has developed lead compounds targetioiga)lIb(beta)3,

(alpha)v(beta)5, (alpha)v(beta)3 and (alpha)v(letand is carrying out continuing pre-clinical ras# on these compounds through
collaborative arrangements with academic laboresogixperienced in the appropriate disease modeésCompany intends to seek strategic
alliances to develop further the application ofstheompounds. There can be no assurance that thea@y will be able to form strategic
alliances or successfully develop commercial pregluc

Pancreatic Islet Regeneration

The Company has an ongoing collaboration with Demiel Salomon and Bruce Torbet at The Scripps &ebkdnstitute for the development
of Integra's proprietary technology to supportrbgeneration and long term survival of functionpancreatic islets for the treatment of
diabetes. By providing a synthetic extracellulatnmahat supports the function of appropriate gres, these researchers have shown in
animal models that islet engraftment and vascudion can be achieved and that long term viabditg glucose sensitivity can be maintait

Research Strategy

The Company has either acquired or secured theiptafgy rights to several important scientific idans. These platforms can be organized
into four distinct but complementary technologicategories: a) bioabsorbable and other materiplE0d and other specialized materials
structures; c) materials as

delivery vehicles for peptides,
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cells, growth factors, drugs and other actives;@nalctives. These technologies provide supporthifieiCompany's critical applications in
tissue regeneration, developing pharmacologicdiegimns, and additional opportunities for genieiginear-term and mid-term revenues
from medical applications. The Company has beea tabidentify and bring together critical platfotethnology components from which it
wants to develop solutions to the problem of tangeand controlling selected cell behavior in tlatignt's body for both tissue regeneration
and pharmacological application.

The Company focuses its efforts on the convergehtigese technology categories into a type of thaperating system solution™ for
technology development and product performancé.akua computer's basic operating system interfaitbsts electronic hardware to direct
and control the performance of the computer, stizethabsorbable products developed by the Compasmyntended to function in the
patient's body by directing and controlling targetell behavior to achieve a specified desired o&desult.

The Company's research focus is on technology dprednt as opposed to early stage basic researalarddhat end, Integra focuses on the
commercial and clinical utility of its products bycouraging early and close collaboration withiciams. As an example, INTEGRA(TM)
Artificial Skin is the result of a close collaba@at between a surgeon and a materials scientistsilgeon's ability to define the critical
specifications of the product were essential pregigs to the product development and demonsiratialinical utility in human clinical
trials. Particularly critical were that the prodbet readily available "off the shelf" at the tinfeearly wound excision for patients with life-
threatening injury and that it be a permanent wozomger.

The Company's research implementation is to supgi¢ia relatively small group of in-house scientistd researchers with collaborative
links with a network of various hospitals and metlimrganizations which are centers of researcheompany's technologies. The
Company believes this is a cost-effective way taisbknowledge and expertise in the Company's t@oigies while maintaining an ability to
respond quickly and effectively to technologicahibe. To assist the Company in achieving its olvegt Integra has entered into
collaborations, research and/or licensing arrangeésngith the following institutions: (a) Brigham Women's Hospital, Inc., Boston, MA for
INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin; (b) Cambridge Antibodyechnology Limited, Cambridge, England, for praddevelopment of human TGF-
(beta) antibodies; (c) Duke University Medical GanDurham, NC for pre-clinical studies of collagerve graft tubes; (d) Eastern Virginia
Medical School, Norfolk, VA for pre-clinical studien polymers; (e) Agency for Contraceptive Resears Development, Norfolk, VA for
topical fertility and sexually transmitted diseasmtrol; (f) Hospital for Joint Diseases Orthopeltistitute, New York, NY for pre-clinical
studies on cartilage regeneration; (g) Nationdiitite of Standards and Technology for resorbablgrpers for orthopedic indications and
tissue engineering; (h) The Burnham Institute, dléa) CA (formerly La Jolla Cancer Research Fouintatfor basic research on integrin
signaling pathways; (i) Massachusetts General

Hospital, Boston, MA for INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Ski studies; (j) Massachusetts Institute of Techngl@pambridge, MA for INTEGRA
(TM) Artificial Skin studies;

(k) Robert Wood Johnson Medical School, Piscataw&lyfor quality control methodology; (I) Rutgersi\ersity, Piscataway, NJ for tyrosii
polycarbonate polymers for orthopedic applicatiand tissue engineering; (m) University Hospital &adpagen, Denmark for clinical studies
of collagen nerve graft tubes and resorbable polgrfe tissue engineering; (n) J&J Professionat, far articular cartilage regeneration; (0)
Century Medical Inc., Japan for INTEGRA(TM) Artifad Skin and neuro-surgical product clinical trigis)apan;

(p) The Scripps Research Institute in the areasg¥nerating pancreas and stroke; and (q) UniyestitVashington Engineered Biomaterials
for bioengineering.

The Company spent approximately $6.4 million, $6iBion and $5.2 million during 1997, 1996 and 198&spectively, on research and
development activities. Research and developmeivitaes funded by government grants and contrastetbpment revenues amounted to
$500,000, $1.1 million and $1.1 million during 199896, and 1995, respectively.

Patents and Proprietary Rights

The Company's ability to compete effectively wilgnd, in part, on the clinical and commercial sgs®f its development efforts and its
ability to maintain the proprietary nature of kshnologies and manufacturing processes. The Comuasues a policy of seeking patent
protection for certain of its technology, produatsl product improvements both in the United Statekin selected foreign countries. When
appropriate, the Company has and plans to contmeaforce and defend its patent rights. The Compdso relies upon trade
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secrets, continuing technological innovations acehlsing opportunities to develop and maintaircdpetitive position.

As of December 31, 1997, the Company owned or Ralligve license rights to 134 issued or allowedt&thStates patents and 107 issue
allowed foreign patents, with pending United Statatent applications and related foreign patenlieatons describing approximately 250
additional inventions. These patents and pateriicapions contain composition of matter, process mrethod of use claims for various fields
of use, primarily involving regenerative medicimelaelated technologies. The Company files patpplieations both in the United States

in foreign countries in order to protect both itegucts and technologies. In addition, the Comgaasy/various licenses to technologies
patented by others. The patent position of bioteldgy and pharmaceutical firms is highly uncert@wplves many complex legal, factual
and technical issues and has recently been theaudfjmuch litigation. There is no clear policyaiving the breadth of claims allowed in
such cases or the degree of protection affordednsuth patents. As a result, there can be noassithat patent applications relating to the
Company's products or technologies will resultaepts being issued, that patents issued or lideiosine Company will provide protection
against competitors or that the Company will ergajent protection for any significant period of éinit is possible that

patents issued or licensed to the Company willueeessfully challenged, or that patents issuedhers may preclude the Company from
commercializing its products under development.

Certain of the patents licensed by the Compangpecific uses are licensed to other parties foiirusertain fields or are sublicensed to other
parties. Litigation to establish the validity oftpats, to defend against infringement claims adgsert infringement claims against others, if
required, can be lengthy and expensive. There earolassurance that the products currently marketadder development by the Company
will not be found to infringe patents issued oelised to others.

The Company's competitive position is also depenhdpan unpatented trade secrets. The Company cestito develop a substantial datal

of information concerning its research and develepmThe Company has taken security measures tegbiits data and is in the process of
exploring ways to enhance further the securitt®otiata. However, trade secrets are difficult titgut. There can be no assurance that others
will not independently develop substantially eqléve proprietary information and techniques or othise gain access to the Company's t
secrets, that such trade secrets will not be disdpor that the Company can effectively protectights to unpatented trade secrets.

In an effort to protect its trade secrets, the Canyphas a policy of requiring its employees, caiasiis and advisors to execute proprietary
information and invention assignment agreements woonmencement of employment or consulting relatigrs with the Company. These
agreements provide that all confidential informatiteveloped or made known to the individual dutimgcourse of their relationship with the
Company must be kept confidential, except in spatiféircumstances. There can be no assurance, bovibat these agreements will prov
meaningful protection for the Company's trade ssaeother proprietary information in the eventl unauthorized use or disclosure of
confidential information.

Government Regulation

The Company's research and development activitieshee manufacturing and marketing of the Compaawi'sting and future products are
subject to regulation by numerous governmental eigsrin the United States and in other countriée FDA and comparable agencies in
other countries impose mandatory procedures amdatds for the conduct of clinical trials and tmeduction and marketing of products for
diagnostic and human therapeutic use. The FDA mtomipproval process has different regulations fagd, biologics, and medical devices.
The FDA currently classifies the Company's propasg@nerative medicine products as medical devices.

Review Process for Medical Devices

There are two types of FDA review/approval proceduor medical devices: a Premarket Notificationti®a 510(k) ("510(k)") and a
Premarket Approval ("PMA") application. A 510(k)quares submission of
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sufficient data to demonstrate substantial equivaddo a device marketed prior to May 28, 1978p@ device marketed after that date which
has been classified into Class | or Class II. Ao the mandated period for FDA review is 90 dag#ial review times can be substantially
longer, and the sponsor cannot market the devitteRIDA clearance is obtained. For those devices ifivolve new technology and/or that
present significant safety and effectiveness issbE3(k) submissions may require significantly mimae for FDA review and may require
submission of more extensive safety and effectisemiata, including clinical trial data.

Among the conditions for clearance to market ofl@(k) submission is the requirement that the protpe manufacturer's quality control and
manufacturing procedures conform to the FDA's qur€@uality System Regulations. In complying withrefards set forth in these
regulations, manufacturers must expend time, manelyeffort for production and quality control tosere full technical compliance at all
times. Manufacturing establishments, both inteometi and domestic, are also subject to inspectigrar under the authority of the FDA.
Although, at present, the FDA generally does ngpatt such establishments prior to clearance D&} submission, it is establishing a
program of conducting quality system inspectionsi®w devices in the future as a standard practice.

The Medical Device Amendments of 1976 amended #duefal Food, Drug and Cosmetics Act to establistethegulatory classes for med
devices, based on the level of control requiredsiure safety and effectiveness. Class Ill Deaceslefined as life-supporting and life-
sustaining devices, devices of substantial impegan preventing impairment of human health or desithat present potentially unreason
risk of illness or injury. Class Il devices ar@#e for which there is insufficient informationgbow that Class | or Class Il controls can
provide a reasonable assurance of safety or eféaetss. The PMA application review process for €lHdevices was established to evall
the safety and effectiveness of these devicesmnduct by product basis. Manufacturers that wisimarket Class 11l devices must submit
and receive approval of a PMA application from BEi2A.

The FDA has substantial content and format requérgmfor PMA applications, which include clinicaldanon-clinical safety and
effectiveness data, labeling, manufacturing praeeasid quality assurance programs. As part of Mive &pplication process, the PMA
application may be referred to an FDA Advisory Rdaereview. Additionally, final approval of therpduct is dependent on an inspection of
the manufacturing facility for compliance with FORuality System Regulations.

All studies in humans for the purpose of investigathe safety and effectiveness of an investigationedical device must be conducted
under the Investigational Device Exemption ("IDEyulations. An IDE application to the FDA includ®bkpreclinical biocompatibility
testing, investigational protocols, patient infodmmnsents, reports of all prior investigationspafacturing and quality control information.
It takes a number of years from initiation of thiejpct until submission of a PMA application to thBA, and requires the expenditure of
substantial resources. If a PMA application is sitieth, however, there can be no assurance on tigghi@f time for the review process at the
FDA or that the FDA will approve the PMA applicatio

Under either the 510(k) submission or PMA applmatprocess, manufacturing establishments, foraigihdmmestic, are subject to periodic
inspections by the FDA for compliance with Qualtystem Regulations. The Company and each of itsatipg subsidiaries are subject to
such inspections.

To gain approval for the use of a product for clatiindications other than those for which the maidvas initially evaluated or for significa
changes to the product, further studies, includingcal trials and FDA approvals are requiredatidition, for products with an approved
PMA application, the FDA requires post-approvalaging and may require post approval surveillanagpmms to monitor the product's
safety and effectiveness. Results of post appqanegjrams may limit or expand the further marketfithe product.

16



International Regulatory Requirements

The Company is preparing for the changing inteameti regulatory environment. "ISO 9000" is an intgional recognized set of guidelines
that are aimed at ensuring the manufacture andajmwent of quality products. The Company was additeder SO standards in 1997, and
received certification to 1ISO9001, a full qualityssem. The Company is required to be audited canaoial basis by a recognized notified
body to maintain certification. Companies that m&& standards are internationally recognized astioning under a quality system.
Approval of a product by regulatory authoritiesriternational countries must be obtained priotht® ¢ommencement of marketing of the
product in such countries. The requirements gowgrtiie conduct of clinical trials and product apais vary widely from country to count
and the time required for approval may be longesharter than that required for FDA approval of BMA application. In June 1998, the
European Union Medical Device Directive becomesdife, and all medical devices must meet the Medbevice Directive standards and
receive CE mark certification. CE mark certificatimvolves a comprehensive quality system progiamd, may require submission of data on
a product to the notified body in Europe.

Other United States Regulatory Requirements

In addition to the regulatory framework for prodagiprovals, the Company is and may be subjecigiagon under federal and state laws,
including requirements regarding occupational lmeaftd safety; laboratory practices; and the usejliveg and disposal of toxic or hazardous
substances. The Company may also be subject to mtesent and possible future local, state, fedmrdlforeign regulations.

The Company's research, development and manufagtprocesses involve the controlled use of cehtarardous materials. The Compan
subject to federal, state and local laws and reéigms governing the use, manufacture, storage,limgnand disposal of such materials and
certain waste products. Although the Company beldhat its safety procedures for handling andodisig of such materials comply with the
standards prescribed by such laws and regulatibesjsk of accidental contamination or injury fréhese materials cannot be completely
eliminated. In the event of such an accident, the

Company could be held liable for any damages #milt and any such liability could exceed the resgsiof the Company. Although the
Company believes that it is in compliance in alkenal respects with applicable environmental land regulations, there can be no
assurance that the Company will not incur signifiaasts to comply with environmental laws and tatjons in the future, nor that the
operations, business or assets of the Companyatilbe materially adversely affected by currerfuture environmental laws or regulations.

Manufacturing

The Company's primary manufacturing facility isdted in Plainsboro, New Jersey. The Company maturescthe majority of its medical
products at this approximately 35,000 square fadAfegistered and inspected facility which alsovssras the Company's executive offices.
The Company's commercial-scale manufacturing fgdibr INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin is at this locaon.

The basic material for many of the Company's meédicd regenerative medicine products is princippllyified collagen prepared from
bovine tendon in a four-step process: (i) the raatemal is processed with various enzymes and stdve purify and render it non-
immunogenic; (ii) the purified material is dispetsato suspensions appropriate for the manufaaifitiee different forms of collagen matel
and then dried using freeze drying techniqueg;ttig fibrous material yielded from the drying stegicrosslinked" through chemical bondi
of overlying fibers, with different types and degseof crossinking being used for different products; and (k¢ bonded material is sized ¢
packaged. The Company has installed equipmenh&mianufacture of bovine collagen-based produdts Biainsboro facility.
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The Company also has a lease agreement for abfalating site consisting of approximately 25,00@a feet in West Chester, Pennsylve
The West Chester facility and manufacturing assete under renovation from 1994 through 1996. Tom@any has decided to reduce costs
by shutting down the West Chester facility and otidating the operations at the Plainsboro siteotigh improved efficiencies, the
Plainsboro facility is capable of handling thesditidnal operations, as well as requirements frooréased sales in the foreseeable future.
The West Chester facility transition will occur thg the early part of 1998, and the Company plangansferring some associates to the
Plainsboro facility.

The Company believes that its existing and renalatanufacturing facilities are adequate for the$eeable future and, depending on
product mix and pricing, can support the manufaetufor significant product sales. Further, the @amy believes that suitable additional or
alternative space will be available on commerciedigsonable terms when needed in the future.

Competition

In general, the medical technology industry is eabfo rapid, unpredictable and significant techgalal change. Competition from
established

pharmaceutical and medical technology companiggéase. Competition also comes from early stagepamies that have alternative
technological solutions for the Company's primdiyical targets. New technologies are constantipdgpeleveloped at universities and
research institutions.

The Company's competitive position will depend tsrability to secure regulatory approval for itegucts, implement production and
marketing plans, obtain patent protection and seadequate capital resources. The Company is af/asveral companies seeking to
develop dermal replacement and other productscthad, if successfully developed, potentially comepeith the regenerative medicine
technologies under development by the Company.mbmur of biotechnology, pharmaceutical and chenmtoaipanies are developing varic
types of wound healing treatments which are alterea to tissue regeneration for some conditiomduding chronic skin ulcers. These
treatments employ a variety of approaches suchagtly factors, tripeptides and wound dressings. Chmpany believes that some of these
alternatives could be used in conjunction with@wempany's products.

The Company competes primarily on the uniquenegts téchnology and product features and on théityund cost-effectiveness of its
products. Many competitors or potential competittage greater financial resources, research anela@went capabilities, and marketing
and manufacturing experience than the Company.a&ihédre can be no assurance that the Company'sqtsashd technology will not
become obsolete, the Company believes that it desw@punique position in its industry because INRAGTM) Artificial Skin was the first
regenerative product approved by the FDA and dukddCompany's strong patent portfolio coveringfiblel of regeneration.

The Company is aware of several companies seekidguelop products that could, if successful amt@ged, compete with the regenerative
medicine technologies under development by the GmyppSeveral of these companies have productsritaaicompete with INTEGRA(TM)
Artificial Skin, including LifeCell Corporation (g"ltem 3. Legal Proceedings" below), Genzyme ®dRapair (a division of Genzyme
Corporation), Advanced Tissue Sciences, Inc., Grganesis, Inc. and Ortec International, Inc. LiféCerporation and Genzyme Tissue
Repair are currently not subject to FDA regulati@tause they involve the processing of human astistissues and, therefore, are not
currently subject to the costs and expenses anddteatial delays associated with the FDA apprgvatess.

The Company believes that expansion of its mankétde enhanced by the entry of additional comipesi. During the last year several new
products have been approved by the FDA or have choleser to final approval. These include prodigtdohnson & Johnson (Regranex),
Advanced Tissue Sciences, Inc. (Dermagraft) and@rgenesis, Inc. (Apligraf), Regranex is a growittdr based wound healing compound
which competes with the Company's technologiesefib3. Dermagraft and Apligraf are dermal replacenpeoducts targeted primariliy at
chronic wounds. Dermagraft received a recommenadtioapproval from the FDA Advisory Panel on Jamyu20, 1998 for treatment of
diabetic ulcers. Graftskin is composed of donor &nrcells, bovine collagen and other ingredientsrandived a recommendation for
approval from a FDA Advisory Panel on January ZB8.for treatment of venous stasis ulcers. The Gamypelieves that success of these
products in the market will offer an opportunity fategra's technologies in the future. Ultimateherefore, the Company's

competitive position will depend both on the siz¢he market for its products and on the salesmaatketing strength established by the
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Company and its corporate partners. The breadtieo€ompany's technologies allows it to compete\vide range of possible solutions to
the problem of repair of damaged tissue.

Employees

The Company regards its employees as one of its impsrtant assets. The competitive advantagdetliiences companies depends on a
committed workforce, sound management processesyatems that maximize utilization of each emplés/éechnical knowledge. The
Company has developed such systems and processateirto allow it to manage and market effectivitdyintellectual capital. To foster
employee commitment the Company has implementezhtne plans that provide its employees the oppituo invest and benefit from the
Company's success. The Company is dedicated tditgiibn these principles as it moves forward.

At December 31, 1997, the Company employed 166&tifakk people (including temporary and part-time @yees) of which 58 are engaged
in production and production support (including @asuse, engineering, and facilities personnel)nuality assurance/quality control, 3%
research and development, 10 in regulatory anécaliaffairs, 21 in sales/marketing and 27 in adstiation and finance. None of the
Company's employees is subject to a collectivediangg agreement.

Forward Looking Statements

This report contains trend information and othewfard-looking statements related to the futurearst sales of the Company's products,
potential markets for the Company's products, graited expenditure levels compared to historicabams and the Company's plans for its
research and development efforts. Such statementaade pursuant to the safe harbor provisionseoSecurities Litigation Reform Act of
1995 and involve risks and uncertainties which mayse results to differ materially from those setifin these statements. Potential risks
and uncertainties include, without limitation, teasentioned in this report and, in particular, thosentioned under "ltem 7. Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &w®bults of Operations--Factors That May Affect IFeitResults of Operations”.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company has a lease for approximately 35,00arsedfeet for its principal administrative, marketi manufacturing and product
development activities in Plainsboro, New Jersey éxpires in October 2012. It also holds a leas@pproximately 25,000 square feet of
production, administration and warehouse spaceeast\Whester, Pennsylvania that expires in April919@th three fiveyear renewal option
The Company has decided to suspend its operatidhe 8/est Chester, Pennsylvania facility. The Canys Telios Pharmaceutical,

Inc. subsidiary leases approximately 18,600 sqfesteof administrative and laboratory space locateBan Diego, California under a lease
that expires in October 2004. The Company alscekeasveral smaller facilities to support additicamhinistrative and storage operations.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In January 1994, ABS LifeSciences, Inc., a whollyred subsidiary of the Company, entered into a¥war distribution agreement with the
distributor of the Company's Chronicure productspant to which the distributor is obligated to fase certain minimum quantities of
wound care products. In October 1995, the Compauydsidiary filed a complaint in the United Stabastrict Court for the District of New
Jersey claiming the distributor breached the distion agreement by, among other things, not pafirgsubsidiary for certain products
delivered. In November 1995, the distributor file affirmative defense and counterclaim allegimyoilg other things, fraudulent
misrepresentation and breach of contract and sgeldmages of approximately $1.2 million plus ungptpunitive damages. During 1997,
the case was inactive and dismissed by the cosedban a tentative settlement with leave to refasia the request of either party. However,
the Company has not been able to consummate aptabtesettlement and has submitted a requesiristae the case. The Company
intends to continue to defend the counterclaim.

On or about July 18, 1996, Telios filed a patefrinigement lawsuit against three parties: Merck KGa German corporation, Scripps
Research Institute, a California nonprofit corpimmatand David A. Cheresh, Ph.D., a research dstemith Scripps. The lawsuit was filed in
the U.S. District Court for the Southern Distri¢t@alifornia. The complaint charges, among othérgh, that the defendant Merck KGaA
"willfully and deliberately induced, and continueswillfully and deliberately induce, defendantgifps Research Institute and Dr. David A.
Cheresh to infringe United States Letters Patentd\t29,255." This patent is one of a group of fie¢ents granted to Burnham and licensed
by Telios that are based on the interaction betveeiamily of cell surface proteins called integrared the arginine-glycine-aspartic acid
(known as "RGD") peptide sequence found in manyeertlular matrix proteins. The Company is pursuingerous medical applications of
the RGD technology in the fields of anti-thrombgeats, cancer, osteoporosis, and a cell adhesatergadesigned to improve the
performance of
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implantable devices and their acceptance by thg.bdte defendants have filed a countersuit askinguh award of defendants' reasonable
attorney fees.

In August 1995, Telios received confirmation of@kapter 11 plan of reorganization in the Uniteat&t Bankruptcy Court for the Southern
District of California. Under the plan, Telios assed a certain License Agreement and a certain Rgségreement entered into with the
University of Utah and the University of Utah RestaFoundation ("University") in 1991. On March 2B96, Telios filed a motion with the
bankruptcy court for a determination as to whethere were any "cure” requirements for the assuwronatracts with the University (the
"Motion"). In the meantime, on March 22, 1996, theiversity

filed a complaint against Telios in the United 8&abDistrict Court for the District of Utah seekiagleclaration that the License Agreement
Research Agreement were terminated or terminalble Diistrict Court case was subsequently dismissdidght of the pending Motion in the
bankruptcy court. In November 1997, the bankruptmyrt entered an order decreeing that Telios' §iedn certain of the patents and
technology rights under the License Agreement leshlreduced to a non-exclusive license. Howevercdlurt did not terminate the license.
In addition, Telios still retains an exclusive lise to certain patents, technology and rights tkemase and sell licensed products thereunder,
which have been exclusively sublicensed by TeboSambridge Antibody Technology, Limited. A hearimas been set for May 27, 1998 to
determine whether Telios has licensing rights ¢erain new invention disclosed by the Universitgler the License Agreement and/or the
Research Agreement.

On or about November 4, 1997, Integra (Artifici&ir§ Corporation ("IASC"), a wholly-owned subsidjanf the Company, and the
Massachusetts Institute of Technology ("MIT") filaghatent infringement lawsuit against LifeCell @anation ("LifeCell") alleging that
LifeCell infringed United States Patent Nos. 4,458, and 4,505,266 through the making, using arihgeif its AlloDerm(R) and/or
XenoDerm(TM) products. The suit was filed in theitdd States District Court for the District of Mastusetts. The patents in suit are
licensed by MIT to IASC and relate to treating wdsinwith products which encourage tissue regeneradtiféeCell has filed counterclaims
seeking declaratory judgments of non-infringementt patent invalidity and also claims that MIT ai&C are barred from recovery under
the doctrines of laches, patent misuse and untiaads alleging, among other things, that MIT an8Afiled this suit solely to disrupt
LifeCell's November 1997 stock offering. LifeCelishfiled a motion to transfer this action to thateh States District Court for the Southern
District of Texas which motion MIT and IASC are @ging. The Company intends to vigorously pursuel&sns and vigorously defend
against LifeCell's counterclaims and affirmativdéeises.

On or about December 10, 1997, LifeCell filed a ptaint against MIT and IASC in Texas state couairoing tortious interference, business
and product disparagement, unfair competition] cienspiracy and violation of the Texas Free Entegpand Antitrust Act based upon the
contention that MIT and IASC filed the patent inffement suit in Massachusetts in order to intesfétie LifeCell's November 1997 stock
offering. LifeCell is seeking unspecified actualmetary damages in an amount not less than $12milligether with treble damages,
unspecified punitive damages, and other relief. fil IASC removed this case to the United Statesribti Court for the Southern District
Texas and have filed a motion to transfer it totehiStates District Court in Massachusetts. Lifeflleld a motion to remand the case back to
Texas state court which motion MIT and IASC areayipg. MIT and IASC have also filed motions to dissrthe case for lack of personal
jurisdiction and to stay discovery. The Company atgends to vigorously defend against this ¢

The ultimate liability of the cases disclosed aboaenot now be determined because of the considanabertainties that exist. The
Company's financial statements do not reflect agyificant amounts related to possible unfavoratltcomes of these matters. The Comg
intends to continue its vigorous defense of theattars. However, it is possible that the Comparegsits of operations, financial position
cash flows in a particular period

could be materially affected by these contingencies
ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

Pursuant to a written consent dated December 27, 18e holders of 18,428,836 shares, or approxinétl.6%, of the Company's issued
and outstanding shares of Common Stock approvefblbgving: (i) an amendment to the Company's 188®ntive Stock Option and Non-
Qualified Stock Option Plan (the "Plan") increasthg maximum number of options that may be issuetbuthe Plan to an individual over
any one-year period from 300,000 to 1,000,000t1l{#) grant to Stuart M. Essig, the Company's Peasidnd Chief Executive Officer, of an
option under the Plan to purchase
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1,000,000 shares of Common Stock; and (iii) thegt@ Mr. Essig of restricted units pursuant to ethihe is to acquire an additional
2,000,000 shares of Common Stock. These approvais @btained pursuant to Section 228 of the Delav&amneral Corporation Law, subj
to the expiration of twenty (20) days following thmiling on February 24, 1998 of an Informationt&taent to the Company's stockholder
required under the Securities Exchange Act of 1834mended.

Additional Information

The following information is furnished in this Pagursuant to Instruction 3 to Item 401(b) of Riegion S-K: Executive Officers of the
Company.

The executive officers of the Company serve atliberetion of the Board of Directors. The only famielationship between any of the
executive officers of the Company is between Dru€a and Mr. Holtz, who is the nephew of Dr. Caruso

The following information indicates the positiondaage of the Company's executive officers as ofiite of this report and their previous
business experience.

Name Age Positio n
Richard E. Caruso, Ph.D. 54  Chairma n
Stuart M. Essig, Ph.D. 36 Preside nt and Chief Executive Officer
George W. McKinney, Ph.D. 54  Vice Ch airman, Executive Vice President and Chief Operatin g Officer
Frederick Cahn, Ph.D. 55  Senior Vice President, Technology
Andre P. Decarie 52  Senior Vice President, Corporate Development
Michael D. Pierschbacher, Ph.D. 46  Senior Vice President and General Manager, Telios
Surendra P. Batra, Ph.D. 51  Vice Pr esident, Product Research
Carlos Blanco, M.D. 62  Vice Pr esident, Medical Director
David B. Holtz 31  Vice Pr esident, Treasurer
Donald Nociolo 35  Vice Pr esident, Operations
Judith E. O'Grady 47  Vice Pr esident, Regulatory Affairs
Robert D. Paltridge 40  Vice Pr esident, North American Sales
Robert G. Runckel 52  Vice Pr esident, Marketing and
Interna tional Sales

Executive Officers

Richard E. Caruso, Ph.D. founded the Company atftei€hairman of the Board of Directors. Until Desteer 1997, Mr. Caruso also served
as President and Chief Executive Officer. From 1@69992, Dr. Caruso was a principal of LFC Finah€orporation, a major
entrepreneurial financing company located in RagRennsylvania. When he left in 1992, he was atlireof the company and held the
position of Executive Vice President. He has 25yeaperience in finance and entrepreneurial vestiBefore joining LFC Financial
Corporation, Dr. Caruso was associated with Priegdouse & Co. in Philadelphia, Pa. Dr. Carusoskeaged as a director or trustee of the
following organizations:

American Capital Open End Mutual Funds, LFC FinahCiorporation, 202 Data Systems, Tenley Entergyise., and London School of
Economics Business Performance Group. He is clyrartirector of Susquehanna University, The Bawhd®l of Art, Uncommon
Individual Foundation (Founder) and the Companyréteived a BS degree from Susquehanna Univessiti)SBA degree from Bucknell
University, and a Ph.D. degree from the London 8tbbEconomics, University of London (UK). Dr. @eo is also a certified public
accountant.
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Stuart M. Essig, Ph.D. has served the Companyesdent and Chief Executive Officer since Decenit®&7. Mr. Essig was elected by the
Board of Directors as the Company's President dnef &xecutive Officer and appointed to the Boardecember 1997. Before joining the
Company, Mr. Essig supervised the medical technyopogctice at Goldman, Sachs & Co. as a managiegtdir. Mr. Essig has ten years of
broad health care experience at Goldman Sachsgeasia senior merger and acquisitions advisobroad range of domestic and
international medical technology, pharmaceutical biotechnology clients. Mr. Essig received an AdBgree from the Woodrow Wilson
School of Public and International Affairs at Petan University, and an MBA and a Ph.D. degreeimaicial Economics from the
University of Chicago, Graduate School of Busindéis.Essig also serves on the Board of Directorsl@firomedical Systems, Inc., a Med
diagnostics products company.

George W. McKinney, Ph.D. has served the Companyi@sChairman, Executive Vice President and Clipérating Officer since May
1997 and as a member of the Board of Directorsedirecember 1992. Between 1990 and 1997, Dr. McKimvas Managing Director of
Beacon Venture Management Corporation, a ventipiatdirm. Between 1992 and 1997, Dr. McKinneyocaterved as President and Chief
Executive Officer of Gel Sciences, Inc. and GelMed,, a privately held specialty materials firntlwdevelopment programs in both the
industrial and Medical products field. From 19831889, Dr. McKinney was a Managing Director at Aioan Research & Development, a
venture capital firm. Between 1986 and 1989, he s#¢sved as President and Chief Executive OffiEémeerican Superconductor, Inc.
(NASDAQ: AMSC), a development stage firm in the cplty materials field. From 1965 to 1983, Dr. Mailkey worked for Corning Glass
Works (now Corning, Inc.), a specialty materiatenfj in a variety of manufacturing, engineering, éindncial positions. At Corning, he
served as President of Corning Designs, a subgidiaich he founded, as Secretary to the Manage@entmittee, as Director of Business
Development and Planning, as Treasurer, Internalti@s Assistant Treasurer, Domestic, and as Fialaaved Control Manager for the
Engineering Division. Dr. McKinney holds a S.B.fmdMIT in Management and a Ph.D. from Stanford Ursitg in Strategic Planning.

Frederick Cahn, Ph.D. has served the Company asPfiesident for Technology from 1993 to SeptemB86land as Senior Vice President
of Technology since September 1995. Between 1987.883, Dr. Cahn was President and Founder of Bi@oegporation. The Company
appointed him to his current position after thewasitjon of Biomat in April 1993. Before foundingdnat, Dr. Cahn served as Senior
Scientist at Digilab Division of Bio-Rad Laboratesi developing software and methods for chemicdysiseand quality control for
semiconductor and medical diagnostic applicatiénsm 1980 to 1984, Dr. Cahn was Senior ScientisNi®w England Digital Corporation
developing acoustic research and digital signatgssing products. From 1988 to the present, heedaout various research duties as a
Research Affiliate with the Massachusetts Institft&#echnology, including a project to demonsttae feasibility of porous microcarriers 1
mass culture of mammalian cells. Dr. Cahn receav&d degree in Physics and Biology from the Uniitgrsf California at Berkeley, and a
Ph.D. degree in Biophysics from the Massachusestitlite of Technology.

Andre P. Decarie, Senior Vice President, Corpdbeeelopment, joined the Company as Vice PresideMarketing in 1993. Mr. Decarie
has been active in the medical industry for ovey@éxs, both in senior management positions apdivate consulting. He was Vice Presic

of Sales for Surgical Laser Technologies and Viasident of Marketing for Hemostatic Surgery Cogtimn. He spent over 14 years at
United States Surgical Corporation in a varietyational and international assignments, includamlgs marketing and product development.
In 1990, as Director of Continuing Medical Educatfor USSC, he led the group which guided the ingjirof over 15,000 surgeons in the US
and hundreds of international surgeons, in teclesiaqpf Minimally Invasive Surgery. He is a membettef ASCRS Research Foundation,

a member of their Gold Eagle Society. Mr. Decaokls a BBA degree in Marketing from the UniversifyMiami.

Michael D. Pierschbacher, Ph.D. joined the Comparyctober 1995 as Senior Vice President, ReseardtDevelopment. Dr. Pierschbac
served Telios, which was acquired by the Compargpimection with the reorganization of Telios

under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code, as Sé&figer President and Scientific Director from Jun&71% September 1995. He was a co-
founder of Telios in May 1987 and is the co-disadeveand developer of Telios' matrix peptide techggl Before joining Telios as a full-time
employee in October 1988, he was a staff scieati$te Burnham Institute for five years and remdiae staff there in an adjunct capacity
until the end of 1997. He received his post-dodtwaining at Scripps Clinical and Research Fouintaand at the Burnham Institute. Dr.
Pierschbacher received his Ph.D. in Biochemistiynfthe University of Missouri.
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Surendra P. Batra, Ph.D. has served the Compaviica$resident for Product Research since Jang89.1Between 1991-1992 Dr. Batra
was a Research and Development Manager at ABSdidages, a subsidiary of Integra LifeSciences Hatra has worked in the field of
protein biochemistry, enzymology, biomaterialssuis regeneration and implantable materials, foreess and has published ten (10) rese
articles. Prior to joining Integra LifeSciences, Batra served with Semex Medical, Inc. as a Sedadentist Group Leader in biomaterials
development, specializing in wound care, ophthatmy| drug delivery and implantables. Before contm¢he United States, Dr. Batra tau
medical biochemistry for eight (8) years in a rggilé medical school in New Delhi, India. Dr. Bategeived an MS Chemistry degree from
the University of Meerut, India; an MS in MedicabBhemistry from Delhi University, India and a PhiB Physiology and Biochemistry
from the Reading University in the U.K.

Carlos Blanco, M.D. joined the Company full timeNtay 1997 and serves as the Company's Vice Prdsidedical Director. He had
previously served as a consultant and senior adtesihe Company. From 1985 to 1996, Dr. Blanco aaployed by Marion Laboratories
and its successor companies Marion Merrell Dow, &md Hoechst Marion Roussel, holding positionBiasctor, International Marketing;
Director, Medical Marketing; Director, Marketing R&ons for Wound Care; and Medical Director, Wouare. While at Marion, Dr. Blan
was instrumental in the development of INTEGRA(TMjificial Skin. Prior to working for Marion, Dr. Binco served in several companies
in the wound care business, most notably for 15sy@éh The Purdue Frederick Company, where heeseag Director, Clinical Research :
Director, Burn/Wound Programs. Dr. Blanco is onBward of Directors for the Wound Healing Soci€airman of Ad hoc Committee of
the International Society of Burn Injuries, Chaimt the Industry Relations Committee Wound Healugiety and the Board of Trustees of
the American Burn Association. Dr. Blanco receitésimedical degree from Seville Medical School @vie, Spain and his BS degree from
Colegio del Carmen, Melila, Spain.

David B. Holtz joined the Company as the Contraiiet 993 and has served as Vice President, Treasimee March 1997. His
responsibilities include managing all accounting arformation systems functions. He is also resjid@gor the preparation of the Compai
Securities and Exchange Commission filings andriddmnd state tax returns. Before joining the Comyp®Ir. Holtz was an associate with
Coopers & Lybrand, L.L.P. in Philadelphia and Camasing Corporation, a private leasing companyrddeived a BS degree in Business
Administration from Susquehanna University in

1989 and is a certified public accountant.

Donald Nociolo joined the Company as Director, Maeturing in 1994 and has served as Vice Presidyperations since March 1997. His
responsibilities include managing all manufacturapgrations to ensure on-time shipment of GMP predwand high quality product to all
customers. Mr. Nociolo has over ten years expegewmrking in engineering and manufacturing managenmethe Medical device industry.
Six of those years were spent working at Ethicon,, IJohnson & Johnson's suture division. Mr. Niacieceived a BS degree in Industrial
Engineering from Rutgers University and an MBAmduistrial Management from Fairleigh Dickinson Umaity.

Judith E. O'Grady has served as Vice PresidenegliRtory Affairs for the Company, or a predecessonpany, since 1988. Included in her
responsibilities are clinical research and qualggurance functions. Ms. O'Grady has worked irathas of Medical devices and collagen
technology for the past 15 years. Between 19881882, she held the position of Vice President afiRatory Affairs with Colla-Tec, Inc., a
predecessor to the Company, and from 1981 to 1988American Biomaterials Company and American MatlProducts/Delmed. Earlier
in her career, she served as a Clinical Researsbdiate with Surgikos, a Johnson & Johnson subyidids. O'Grady received a BS degre
Nursing from Marquette University and an MS degreRursing from Boston University. Ms. O'Grady isn@mber of the Board of Directc
of the State of New Jersey League for Nursing.

Robert D. Paltridge joined the Company as Nati@més Director in February 1995 and has served@sRfesident, North American Sales
since September 1997. His responsibilities inclmdmaging the sales activities of INTEGRA(TM) Artifil Skin and the Helistat(TM) and
Helitene(TM) collagen hemostatic agents in Northekita along with negotiating contracts with natiogr@up purchasing organizations. Mr.
Paltridge has 15 years of sales/sales managemgatiexce in the medical device industry. Beforaijuy the Company, he was National
Sales Manager at Strato Medical, a division oféfilnc. He received a BS degree in Business Adimation from Rutgers University.

Robert G. Runckel joined the Company in 1988 amdeseas Vice President, Marketing and Internati®@wsés. Mr. Runckel has 27 years
experience in healthcare sales and marketing,digdusignificant international experience. From 898 1992, he served in a similar position
with Colla-Tec, Inc., a predecessor of the Compang, American Biomaterials Corporation. Before thvit Runckel served as Sales
Manager of Becton Dickinson Pharmaceutical Systanasas Marketing Manager, Asia, Africa and Ausarédir the International Group of
Becton Dickinson and Co., a world-wide manufactafemedical and laboratory devices and diagnostesteceived a B.A. degree in
Chemistry from the University of Oregon.
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PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET PRICE FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The Company's Common Stock trades on The NasdagrdhMarket under the symbol IART. The followirgpte represents the high and
low sales prices for the Company's Common Stocleéoh quarter for the last two years.

HIGH LOW

1997
First Quarter $5.875 $3.0 0
Second Quarter $4.75 $2.5 0
Third Quarter $5.125 $3.1 25
Fourth Quarter $4.625 $2.9 375

1996
First Quarter $13.50 $6.3 75
Second Quarter $13.00 $8.7 5
Third Quarter $11.75 $4.1 25
Fourth Quarter $7.00 $4.2 5

The closing price for the Common Stock on March98 was $4.6875. For purposes of calculatingtigregate market value of the shares
of Common Stock of the Company held by nonaffisates shown on the cover page of this report,stdeeen assumed that all the outstanding
shares were held by nonaffiliates except for ttereshheld by directors and executive officers ef@mmpany and stockholders owning 10%
or more of outstanding shares. However, this shoatche deemed to constitute an admission thauah persons are, in fact, affiliates of the
Company. Further information concerning ownerstiihe Company's Common Stock by executive officeirgctors and principal
stockholders will be included in the Company's miéifie proxy statement to be filed with the Sedastand Exchange Commission.

The Company does not currently pay any cash didg@m its Common Stock and does not anticipatengagdividends in the foreseeable
future.

The number of stockholders of record as of March12®8 was approximately 833, which includes stotdidrs whose shares were held in
nominee name. The number of beneficial stockholdetsat date was over 6,700.

In March 1998, the Company announced that its Bo&Rirectors authorized a common stock repurctpaegram. The share repurchase
program of up to 500,000 shares (pre-split) wasatife immediately. Under the terms of the shapairehase plan, the Company is allowed
to repurchase up to 500,000 of its outstandingeshaf common stock effective immediately. The shepairchase plan allows the Company
to make repurchases from time to time during 19981é open market or through privately negotiataddactions. Repurchased common
shares will be added to the Company's treasunesh@he timing of any share repurchase will beatket by overall financial and market
conditions and other corporate considerations.

The Board also approved, subject to shareholdenaply a one-fotwo reverse stock split of the Company's commonkstdhe reverse stou
split is subject to stockholder approval at theumtishareholders meeting scheduled for May 18, 1998
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following data has been selected by the Compadyderived from consolidated financial statem#érdas have been audited by Cooper
Lybrand LLP, independent accountants. The inforomasiet forth below is not necessarily indicativehef results of future operations and
should be read in conjunction with the Companyfssotidated financial statements and notes thereddvdanagement's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggiems appearing elsewhere in this report.

Years Ended December 31,

1997 1996 1995 1994 1993

(In thousands, except per share data)

Statement of Operations Data (1)

Product sales..........ccccoooiiiiiiinnnns $ 14,001 $11,210 $ 8,356 $6,958 $ 3,950
Other revenue..........cccceevvcveeeeeennee. 745 1,938 1,873 1,703 826
Total revenue........ccccceeeveeeninenne 14,746 13,148 10,229 8,661 4,776
Cost of product sales...............ceeeveneeee 7,027 6,671 4,850 4,402 2,535
Research and development.............ccccceee.. 6,406 6,294 5,191 3,085 2,170



Selling and marketing.........cc.cccveeeennnee
General and administrative (2)..................
Acquired in-process research and development (3)

Total costs and expenses......................

Operating l0SS.......ccoovvvviiciiiiiiiiieeens
Interest iNCOMe........ccoocuiieiiniiieeenes
Interest eXpense.........ccccveveeeeeeeeeennnn.
Other income (EXPENSE) ......cccevvvvevnvnnnns

NEet I0SS.....uevieiiiiieeeieee e
Basic and diluted net loss per share............

Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding...........oeeeviieeeeniiiiieeenn.

Balance Sheet Data (1)

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
Working capital........ccccceevveeeenininnnnn,

Total assets.........
Long-term debt........

Accumulated deficit..............
Total stockholders' equity.....................

5,460 4,310 2,455 1,335
14,764 5,320 3,642 2,170

---- 19,593 (275)

33,657 22,595 35,731 10,717
(18,911) (9,447) (25,502) (2,056)
1,771 1,799 283 221

(188) (64)

176 120 5 (2)
$(16,964) $(7,528) $(25,402) $(1,900)
$ (57) $(27) $(1.21) $ (10
29,620 28,114 21,073 19,035

December 31,
1997 1996 1995 1994
(In thousands)

$26,272 $34,276 $ 5710 $ 3,331 $
29,407 37,936 7,476 3,610
38,356 48,741 19,378 13,703
1,754
(75,945) (58,981) (51,453) (26,051) (
35,755 46,384 17,427 9,275

25

5,066
3,488
10,043
3,224
24,151)
3,559

(1) As the result of the Company's acquisition¥itdphore Corporation in April 1993, Biomat Corptioa in June 1993, another company's
50% interest in a joint venture with Vitaphore Cangtion in December 1993 and Telios Pharmaceutitatsin August 1995, the
consolidated financial results for the periods pti1997 are not directly comparable.

(2) In December 1997, general and administratiygeasge included the following two non-cash char@g$1.0 million related to an asset
impairment charge; and (ii) $5.9 million relatedaio equity-based signing bonus for the Compangsi@ent and Chief Executive Officer.

(3) As a result of the required use of purchasewatiing, the 1993 loss included $20.6 million ofjaiced in-process research and
development which was charged to expense at tleecdidhe Company's acquisitions in 1993, and tl#518ss included $19.6 million of
acquired in-process research and development wiashcharged to expense at the date of the Compaettgsition of Telios
Pharmaceuticals, Inc.



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith the Company's consolidated financial stants, the notes thereto and the other
financial information included elsewhere in thipoet.

General

The Company has developed principally by combirrigting businesses, acquiring synergistic tectgie®and forming strategic business
and technological alliances. As a result of the Gany's acquisition of Telios Pharmaceuticals, (fitelios") in August 1995, the
consolidated financial results for 1995 and 199§ mat be directly comparable.

Results of Operations
1997 Compared to 1996

The Company's net loss increased from $7.5 millob996 to $17.0 million in 1997. The 1997 losdued two non-cash charges totaling
$6.9 million, which are included in general and austrative expense.

Total revenues increased 12% from $13.1 milliot986 to $14.7 million in 1997 as increases in pobdales offset decreases in other
revenues. Product sales increased 25% from $11lidmib $14.0 million due to $6.0 million in sale§ INTEGRA(TM) Artificial Skin
("INTEGRA") in 1997 compared to $3.1 in 1996. Then@pany's export sales increased 11% from $1.9amitth $2.1 million as INTEGRA
export sales increased by $860,000. Approximat2®s 6f INTEGRA sales in 1996 were in North Americanpared to 71% in 1996,
following the product's marketing approval from #@A in March 1996. In 1997, 114 burn centers aospiitals throughout North America
purchased INTEGRA compared to 65 burn centers asgitals in 1996. The Company's international saelssided INTEGRA sales to 20
countries throughout the world.

The primary application of INTEGRA has been foripats with severe life-threatening burns. The Comypia also aware of its application in
reconstructive and wound healing procedures andrifinuing to focus its strategy on expanding theraved indications for use of
INTEGRA. The Company believes that INTEGRA can offeproved clinical results compared to existingatments for relief of painful
scars, wound contractures and hypertrophic scarfing Company believes that the following factoit mave the greatest influence on the
use and sale of INTEGRA: (i) physician traininggprio product use; (ii) the collection of pharmaxesmic data to address product
reimbursement issues; (iii) the publication of figsiclinical results, and

(iv) the Company's ability to obtain regulatory epyals for expanded indications.

Sales of the Company's private label and other caédroducts decreased from $8.1 million in 19968 million in 1997. Decreases in the
Company's infection control and surgical and heasistproduct lines were offset by increases idetgtal product line and other contract
manufacturing. The dental product line increase thhagesult of increased orders from the Compangiketing partner for the BioMend
product, which was introduced in August 1995. Therdase in the surgical and hemostasis produgtinieh includes products sold to
marketing partners and products marketed direaihs due to lower unit volume from internationatdisitors and customers.
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During 1997, the Company's distribution agreementt§ ophthalmic products was terminated, anddbmpany has discontinued the proc
line. In January 1998, the Company decided to suspeerations at its leased West Chester, Penmsglacility, and as a result has
discontinued its avian collagen wound care protinetand its contract manufacturing activities. Wampany's ophthalmic, avian collagen
and contract manufacturing revenues accountea$srthan 5% of product sales in 1997 and 1996 08wt representing greater than 10%
of sales included two customers equaling 24% 71288 three customers equaling 42% in 1996. Beaasamificant portion of the
Company's private label and other medical prodargssold to marketing partners and

distributors, quarter-to-quarter sales in medicabpcts can vary significantly.

Other revenue, which includes grant revenue, liedess, contract development revenue and royattexdined from $1.9 million in 1996 to
$745,000 in 1997. Grant revenue declined by $5%030a large portion of 1996 revenue came fromegetiiear $2.0 million National
Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) grahich was completed in 1996. Licensing revenue désgdined as the Company received a
$500,000 license fee in 1996 in an agreement watmi@idge Antibody Technology Limited involving arhan antibody development
program. The Company expects its other revenuggtease from 1997 due to the following:

(i) the Company has signed a licensing and disiohuagreement with Century Medical, Inc. for then@pany's Dura regeneration product
which included a $1.0 million licensing fee in Mart998; (ii) the Company has signed a developmgmesnent with Johnson & Johnson
Professional, Inc. to develop an absorbable, celidzased implant designed in combination with gpetary RGD-peptide for cartilage
regeneration; and (iii) the Company has been awdaadgew three-year $2 million NIST grant to devedtysorbable biocompatible polymers
in combination with RGD peptides specifically desd to stimulate in vivo cartilage regeneratione Tompany continues to seek additional
research grants, licensing arrangements and dewelufunding for several of its technologies anagpams, although the timing and amount
of such revenue, if any, can not be predicted.

Cost of product sales increased 5% from $6.7 mil{&0% of product sales) in 1996 to $7.0 millio0%6 of product sales) in 1997. The do
increase in cost of product sales is due to higheduct sales. Cost of product sales as a percenfagples decreased due to lower inventory
write-offs related to certain medical product productiifficulties in 1996, improved capacity utilizatidar INTEGRA, and increased sale
higher margin products. Due to the high fixed codthe manufacturing facility for INTEGRA, the Cgany is anticipating higher per unit
product costs until there is a requirement for bBigbroduction volume. The Company believes itsentrcapacity to produce INTEGRA and
its other medical products is sufficient to supmighificant growth, and the utilization of thispegity will affect its gross margin on product
sales. In January 1998, the Company decided touwliseie its production operations at the West Ghieftennsylvania leased facility. The
Company anticipates lower production operatingsdsting 1998 as a result of this closing.

Research and development expense increased frémHion in 1996 to $6.4 million in 1997. Increas@ research and development
expenditures associated with clinical costs forGoeepany's post-approval study of INTEGRA offsetluhes in pre-clinical costs associated
the Company's absorbable biocompatible polymerraragContinuing expenditures include costs assediaith efforts focusing on
combining the Company's biomaterials technologiils those acquired in the Telios acquisition. TherPany expects the level of research
and development expenditures in 1998 to be hidiaar in 1997 as expenditures related to the ppptoval study for INTEGRA continue, &
other clinical and pre-clinical efforts expand. $aesfforts will continue to focus on additionahdtial indications for INTEGRA and on the
Company's other regenerative and matrix medicidenelogies. The amount of resources allocatedrid fparticular research and
development efforts will vary depending upon a nenmtdif factors, including the progress of developnoérthe Company's
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technologies, changing competitive conditions agigianinations with respect to the commercial paaéof the Company's technologies.

Selling and marketing expense increased 27% fro/® i¥dllion in 1996 to $5.5 million in 1997 as the@pany continued to focus its efforts
on the domestic and international market introaurctf INTEGRA. During 1997, the Company expandsditwork of domestic and
international regional managers for the sales GHSRA. The Company is anticipating a continuedeéase in selling and marketing costs
associated with INTEGRA, including costs associatétl introduction of INTEGRA into additional marteeand for additional indications.

General and administrative expense was $14.8 milidl997 and included two narash charges in the fourth quarter. The Companyriad

a $1.0 million asset impairment charge associaftf aertain leasehold improvements at its leasedt\Waester, Pennsylvania, and a $5.9
million charge related to an equity-based signiogus for the Company's new President and Chief ikecOfficer. Excluding these
charges, general and administrative expense irenlet8% from $5.3 million in 1996 to $7.9 million 11997. Significant increases include the
addition of several senior executives and costdad|to the continued maintenance of the Compamgkectual property and patent
infringement litigation. The Company is involvedtimo patent infringement litigation cases thatiartheir early stages, and the Company
anticipates incurring continued significant expématis during 1998 related to these matters.

Other income, net, which primarily includes intériegome, was $1.9 million in 1996 and 1997 asdéeline in interest income from lower
investment balances was offset by income from dteenrs.

1996 Compared to 1995

The Company's net loss decreased from $25.4 mitid®95 to $7.5 million in 1996. As a result oéttequired use of purchase accounting,
the Company's 1995 loss included approximately@fdllion of acquired in-process research and dgprelent that was charged to expense
at the date of the Company's acquisition of Telios.

Total revenues increased 28% from $10.2 milliod985 to $13.1 million in 1996 primarily as a resfllan increase in product sales. Product
sales increased 34% from $8.4 million to $11.2iomlldue to $3.1 million in sales of INTEGRA in 1986mpared to minimal sales in the
prior year. Approximately 71% of INTEGRA sales 896 were in the United States following its mankgtapproval from the FDA in March
1996, and included sales to 65 burn centers argitatssthroughout the United States and CanadaEBRA export sales were to 13
countries in Europe and Asia. Product sales ofCtimpany's other medical devices decreased fromr#lidn in 1995 to $8.1 million in

1996. Decreases in the Company's ophthalmic amfcaliand hemostasis product lines were partidfiyed by increases in its infection
control and dental product lines. The ophthalmidpict line decrease was due to production diffiesjtwhich

delayed product shipments during the second hdlPé6. The decrease in the surgical and hemogtasisict line, which includes products
sold to marketing partners and products marketeztdly, was due to lower unit volumes as well asdpunit pricing on the products
marketed directly. The infection control and demtalduct line increases were the result of increaserders from marketing partners for the
Company's BioPatch and BioMend products.

Approximately 42% and 56% of the Company's prodat¢s were to three customers in 1996 and fouoress in 1995, respectively. The
Company's export sales (including INTEGRA) increb88% from $945,000 to $1.9 million as INTEGRA ex=ales increased by $860,0

Other revenue, which includes grant revenue, lied¢ass, contract development revenue and royalties,$1.9 million in 1996 and 1995.
Grant revenue in both periods was approximatel§ #iillion, the
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largest portion of which came from a three yea®$8illion NIST grant. The NIST grant was completeiof December 31, 1996. The
Company received a $500,000 license fee in 19%@&ef an agreement with Cambridge Antibody Tedbgw Limited involving a human
antibody development program. The Company alsavede $500,000 license fee in 1995 from the Galicdivision of Sulzermedica when
the Company's BioMend product receieved FDA manketiearance. The Company continues to seek résgeants, licensing arrangements
and development funding for several of its techgms, although the timing and amount of such regeiflany, can not be predicted.

Cost of product sales increased 38% from $4.9onil{68% of product sales) in 1995 to $6.7 millié@% of product sales) in 1996. The
dollar increase in cost of product sales is dug@gher product sales and an increase in manufagteapacity associated with INTEGRA and
with the Company's West Chester, Pennsylvaniaitiacilhe INTEGRA production facility and additioneapacity at the West Chester faci
came on-line during the last quarter of 1995. @bstroduct sales as a percentage of sales increlseth inventory write-offs related to
certain medical product production difficulties doder capacity utilization for INTEGRA product dag 1996.

Research and development expense increased 21%&@million in 1995 to $6.3 million in 1996, dteean increase of $1.4 million in
research and development expenses incurred bydimp&hy's Telios operation, which was acquired igusi 1995. Research and
development expenditures at Telios include coste@ated with efforts focusing on combining the @amy's existing technologies with
those acquired in the acquisition. The Compangsaeh and development efforts involving INTEGRAréased significantly from 1995 to
1996 as a result of the transfer of the produatamufacturing. Additional increases in other resle@nd development projects partially offset
the decrease related to the INTEGRA transfer. Tireseases included costs associated with theiaddif full-time and part-time research
and development staff and increased expendituresutside contract activities.

Selling and marketing expense increased 76% from ®dlion in 1995 to $4.3 million in 1996 as a uétsof the domestic and international
market

introduction of INTEGRA. The Company was requirgdthe FDA to train all surgeons prior to their tdéNTEGRA, and as of December
31, 1996 the Company had trained approximatelys®eons worldwide. During 1996, the Company asdaldished a network of domestic
and international regional managers for the sdléd DEGRA. INTEGRA training and selling cost incss were partially offset by a
decrease in costs resulting from a reduction irsthe of the Company's direct sales force for aexther medical product lines.

General and administrative expense increased 46 $3.6 million in 1995 to $5.3 million in 1996 ¢paly due to increases in costs involv
the maintenance of intellectual property and exparebs related to patent infringement litigation.

Other income, net, which primarily includes intér@some and interest expense, increased from $000n 1995 to $1.9 million in 1996
largely due to $1.8 million in interest earned 896 on the net proceeds of the Company's undeewnitiblic offering.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company has funded its operations to date pitymtrough private and public offerings of itscsrities, revenues from sales of existing
products, research grants from government agerdgeglopment agreements with major industrial cargsa borrowings under a revolving
credit line and cash acquired in connection with Tielios acquisition. On February 1, 1996, the Camypcompleted an underwritten public
offering of 4,671,250 shares of its common stodkicl resulted in approximately $35.6 million in pebceeds to the Company.
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At December 31, 1997, the Company had cash, cashiadents and short-term investments of $26.3 arilliepresenting an $8.0 million
decrease from December 31, 1996. The principal efsksds during 1997 were $7.9 million for opeoats and $770,000 in purchases of
property and equipment.

Under the Company's stock repurchase program {sees. "Market Price for Registrant's Common Egaityl Related Stockholder
Matters"), the Company may utilize from time to ¢inits available cash to repurchase the Compangisnom stock on the open market. The
amount and timing of any share repurchases wileddwn market conditions as well as the Compasmgh position.

In March 1998, the Company entered into a seriegodements under which it will issue 500,000 shafgreferred stock for $4.0 million
during the second quarter of 1998. The newly issgzks of preferred stock will carry an annualdbnd of 2%, and each preferred share
will be convertible into one share of the Compaigsimon stock. The Company anticipates it will @aune to use its liquid assets to fund
operations until sufficient revenues can be geedrtitrough product sales and collaborative arraegésnin addition, the Company may
continue to raise additional funding through the abprivate or public offerings. There can be ssurance that the Company will be able to
generate sufficient revenues to obtain profitapiit raise additional funding in

equity transactions.
Factors That May Affect Future Results of Operatiors

The Company believes that the following importadtbrs, among others, have affected, and in theddould affect, the Company's results
of operations and could cause the Company's fuasts to differ materially from its historicalsidts and those expressed in any forward-
looking statements made by the Company.

o0 The Company believes that its INTEGRA productespnts a relatively new method of treatment, angliah, it is difficult to estimate the
potential market and potential revenue growth fierproduct. The Company also believes that INTE@RAides a substantial enhancement
over existing treatment alternatives for its cutiiedication, which is the treatment of severe Isuifhe Company believes that INTEGRA
provides longer-term financial savings and othedthebenefits by reducing the number of requireatpdures and the length of the patient's
hospital stay. However, the cost of the producsdeguire the healthcare provider to incur a highi¢éial cost than is customary under
traditional treatment options. In addition, the ltteaare industry in general is under continued costainment pressures from government
health administration authorities, private heattbuirers and other organizations. Should the Companynable to demonstrate these savings
to the healthcare provider market and others, thragziny may experience lower than anticipated rexgmowth and a resulting adverse
effect on its business, financial condition anditessof operations.

0 Because a significant portion of the Companyssohical medical product sales have been to a smatber of marketing partners, the loss
of one of these customers could have a negativaétrgn revenues. The Company also depends ongitg distributors for several produ
domestically and internationally. The Company'sraies and gross profit margins for these produetslgpendent on the continuing efforts
of these marketing partners and third party digtobs. The Company believes that its current r@testiips with customers regarding these
products is satisfactory.

o There can be no assurance that the Companysgqulaasearch and development efforts will leadbtoroercially successful products. M:
of the Company's technologies are in the earlyestad development and will require the commitmédrguibstantial additional resources by
the Company and its potential strategic partneéms pp commercialization. Their can be no assurghaeany such potential products will be
successfully developed on a timely basis, if attslsafe and effective in clinical trials, meeplagable regulatory standards and receive
necessary regulatory approvals, be produced in aoial quantities at acceptable costs, or be safidgsmarketed and achieve customer
acceptance. There can also be no assurance th@abthpany's current plans for clinical trials to arg the indication of use for INTEGRA
will result in an expanded indication or achievgreater market acceptance. Costs due to reguldédays or demands, unexpected adverse
side
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effects or insufficient therapeutic effectivenessuid prevent or significantly slow development aodnmercialization efforts and could have
a material adverse effect on the Company.

o The Company depends substantially on its aliditybtain patents (by license or otherwise), maint@ade secrets and operate without
infringing on the intellectual property rights dfitd parties. The patent position of biotechnolagyl pharmaceutical firms is highly uncertain,
involves many complex legal, factual and technigslies and has recently been the subject of migation. There can be no assurance that
patent applications relating to the Company's petsland technologies will result in patents bessyied, that patents issued or licensed b
Company will provide protection against competitorghat the Company will enjoy patent protectiondny significant period of time. The
Company is currently involved in two patent infrargent lawsuits. These litigation suits, as wekag possible future litigation, can be
lengthy and expensive, and there can be no assueanto the timing, cost or eventual outcome ofiditigation. The Company's business
may be adversely affected if it is unsuccessfyristecting its patents and proprietary rights.ddiion, the Company is the defendant in
several lawsuits claiming damages that, if deciagainst the Company, could have a material adedfeet on the financial position of the
Company. The Company believes these lawsuits ahoutimerit and will continue its defense agaihsse suits.

o The markets for the Company's actual and proppsatlicts and their intended use are charactebiyedpidly changing technology.
Competition in the general area of medical techgyis intense and is expected to increase. Therenany companies in the medical field
that have substantially greater capital resouresgarch and development staffs and facilities tharCompany. There is a risk that
technological developments will render actual arappsed products or technologies of the Companyaoompetitive, uneconomical or
obsolete. As a result, the Company's growth andduinancial performance depend in part uponbtitg to introduce new products and
enhance existing products to meet the latest tdopimal advances. Failure by the Company to amdigir respond adequately to changes in
technology and market factors could have a matadaérse effect on the Company's business.

o The Company has developed by acquiring or seg@inumber of synergistic companies and technadodieere are certain risks associated
with business and technology acquisitions, inclgdircorrectly assessing the value of assets andefyrospects, the extent of possible
liabilities and the anticipated costs of incorporgtacquired businesses into the Company. AlthahghCompany is frequently in discussions
with others relating to the possible technologyuésitions and related matters, it does not curyemélve any agreement or understanding with
respect to any acquisitions or any material teahmotransfers. Because these types of transadgtivobre risks and could involve the
issuance of the Company's equity, any businesscbnblogy acquisition could have a material aftecthe Company's business.

The above factors are not meant to represent aauekiie list of the risks and uncertainties asdediavith the Company's business. These
factors as well as other factors may affect the gamy's future results and the Company's stock pp@eicularly on a quarterly basis. Fina
because the Company participates in a highly dyoamdiustry, its stock price is often subject tangfigant volatility.

Other Matters

At December 31, 1997, the Company had net oper&isgcarryforwards of approximately $36 milliordeB28 million for federal and state
income tax purposes, respectively, to offset futarable income, if any, which expire through 2@h2l 2004, respectively. At December 31,
1997, several of the Company's subsidiaries hadadhnet operating loss and tax credit carryforwar@sng from periods prior to the
Company's ownership. The net operating loss cammgls (excluding Telios) of
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approximately $10 million for federal income taxposes expire between 2000 and 2005. The Compaelts subsidiary has generated
approximately $84 million of net operating loss@hjch expire between 2002 and 2010. The amounetb3 net operating loss that is
available and the Company's ability to utilize slads is dependent on the determined value of Falidhe date of acquisition. The
Company's has valuation allowance of $37.5 milhgainst all deferred tax assets, including theopetating losses, due to the uncertainty of
realization. The timing and manner in which thesteaperating losses may be utilized in any yeathbyCompany are severely limited by the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, Se¥8@mnd other provisions of the Internal RevenudeCand its applicable regulations.

In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standardsr@dssued SFAS 130, "Reporting Comprehensive lecbmhich established standards
for reporting comprehensive income and its comptn@rvenues, expenses, gains and losses) imtmecfal statements. SFAS 131,
"Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise atatdrelnformation," was also issued in June 198d,ra@places existing segment disclo:
requirements and requires certain financial infdiomaregarding operating segments on the basis inseghally by management to evaluate
segment performance. These statements will affsctadure and presentation in the financial stateémiut will have no impact on the
Company's consolidated financial position, liquiditash flows or results of operations. The Compaitiyadopt SFAS 130 and 131 in the
first quarter of 1998 and year-end 1998, respelgtive

The Company believes that its financial and openati systems, with limited modifications, will fuian properly with respect to dates in the
year 2000 and thereafter. The Company estimatéshth@osts associated with the Year 2000 issuéwiinsignificant and as such will n
have a material impact on the Company's finana@altfpn or operating results.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Financial statements specified by this Item, togethith the report thereon of Coopers & Lybrand.P., are presented following Iltem 14 of
this report.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicable
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PART 1lI
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The information called for by Item 10 "Directorsdalixecutive Officers of the Registrant” (other thla information concerning executive
officers set forth after ltem 4 herein), Item 1Xx&€eutive Compensation”, Item 12 "Security Ownersifigertain Beneficial Owners and
Management" and Item 13 "Certain RelationshipsRelkdted Transactions" is incorporated herein bgregfce to the Company's definitive
proxy statement for its Annual Meeting of Stockleskischeduled to be held on May 18, 1998, whichitieke proxy statement is expected to
be filed with the Commission not later than 120gafter the end of the fiscal year to which thizore relates.

PART IV

ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AN D REPORTS ON
FORM 8-K

(a) Documents filed as a part of this report.

1. Financial Statements. The following financiatsments are filed as a part of this report. Alestules are omitted because they are not
applicable or the required information is includedhe consolidated financial statements or ndteseto.

Report of Independent ACCOUNTANTES........cveeeees e F-1
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1997 and 1996..........ccoccveeeene F-2
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended
December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995.......c.cccccce. s F-3
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended
December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995..........cc..... e F-4
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity for the years
ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995........... . e F-5
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements......... e F-6
2. Exhibits.
Exhibit
Number Description Location
2.1(a) Acquisition Agreement between Telios Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and the (2) (Exh. 2.1(a )
Company dated as of April 11, 1995, a s amended May 10, 1995
2.1(b) Amendment Nos. 2 and 3 to Acquisition Agreement dated as of July 6,  (2) (Exh. 2.1(b )

1995 and July 14, 1995, respectively
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2.1(c)

2.2(a)

2.2(b)

2.2(c)

3.1
3.2

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6(a)

Amendment No. 4 to Acquisition Agreem
Combined Disclosure Statement and Pla
March 31, 1995 Jointly Proposed by Te
the Company (as modified through May
Modifications to the Plan

Order of the United States Bankruptcy
of California dated July 21, 1995 con

Amended and Restated Certificate of |
Amended and Restated By-laws of the C

License Agreement between MIT and the
1993

License & Research Agreement between
Hospital for Joint Diseases Orthopaed
26, 1990, as amended on May 9, 1992 a

Exclusive License Agreement between t
dated as of December 31, 1994

License Agreement for Adhesion Peptid
Cancer Research Foundation and Telios

Registration Rights Agreement between

Scientific Corporation dated as of De

Stockholder Rights Agreement between
dated as of April 30, 1993 ("Carbide

ent dated as of August 14, 1995  (3) (Exh. 2.2)
n of Reorganization dated as of  (2) (Exh. 2.2(a
lios Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and
16, 1995) (the "Plan")

(2) (Exh. 2.2(b

Court for the Southern District  (2) (Exh. 2.2(c
firming the Plan

ncorporation of the Company (2) (Exh.3.1)
ompany (5) (Exh. 3)

Company dated as of December 29, (2) (Exh. 10.1)
ABS LifeSciences, Inc. and

ic Institute dated as of December
nd January 12, 1995

(2) (Exh. 10.2)

he Company and Rutgers University (2) (Exh. 10.5)
es Technology between La Jolla  (2) (Exh. 10.6)
dated as of June 24, 1987

the Company and Boston
cember 29, 1993

(2) (Exh. 10.26

the Company and Union Carbide (2) (Exh. 10.27
Agreement")
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10.6(b)

Amendment dated November 30, 1993 to

Carbide Agreement (2) (Exh. 10.27

(b))

10.7 Real Estate Lease & Usage Agreement b etween BHP Diagnostics, Inc., (2) (Exh. 10.28 )
Medicus Technologies, Inc., Integra, Ltd. and the Company dated as of
May 1, 1994
10.8 Shared Facilities Usage Agreement Bet ween BHP Diagnostics, Inc., (2) (Exh. 10.29 )
Medicus Technologies, Inc. and Integr a, Ltd. and the Company dated as
of May 1, 1994
10.9 Lease between Plainsboro Associates a nd American Biomaterials (2) (Exh. 10.30 )
Corporation dated as of April 16, 198 5, as assigned to Colla-Tec, Inc.
on October 24, 1989 and as amended th rough November 1, 1992
10.10 1992 Stock Option Plan * (2) (Exh. 10.31 )
10.11 1993 Incentive Stock Option and Non-Q ualified Stock Option Plan * (2) (Exh. 10.32 )
10.12 Warrant Agreement between the Company and Boston Scientific (2) (Exh. 10.35 )
Corporation dated as of December 29, 1993
10.13 Form of Indemnification Agreement bet ween the Company and [ 1 4
dated August 16, 1995, including a sc hedule identifying the
individuals that are a party to such Indemnification Agreements
10.14 Employment Agreement dated December 2 7, 1997 between Integra (5) (Exh. 10.1)
LifeSciences Corporation and Stuart M . Essig*
10.15 Restricted Units Agreement dated Dece mber 27, 1997 by and between (5) (Exh. 10.3)
Integra LifeSciences Corporation and Stuart M. Essig*
10.16 Integra LifeSciences Corporation 1996 Incentive Stock Option and (5) (Exh. 10.4)
Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan (as a mended through December 27,
1997)*
10.17 Indemnity letter agreement dated Dece mber 27, 1997 from Integra (5) (Exh. 10.5)
LifeSciences Corporation to Stuart M. Essig*
21 Subsidiaries of the Company 1)
23 Consent of Independent Accountants 1)
27 Financial Data Schedule 1)

* Indicates a management contract or compensataryqr arrangement.

(1) Filed herewith.

(2) Incorporated by reference to the indicated leikivd the Company's Registration Statement on FIBf (File No. 026224) which becan
effective on August 8, 1995.
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(3) Incorporated by reference to the indicated leikivd the Company's Report on Form 10-Q for thartpr ended June 30, 1995.

(4) Incorporated by reference to the indicated leikid the Company's Registration Statement on F8rin(File No. 3338698) which becarr
effective on January 24, 1996.

(5) Incorporated by reference to the indicated leixid the Company's Report on Form 8-K file witie tCommission on February 3, 1998.
(b) Reports on Form 8-K
The Company did not file any reports on Form 8-Kimly the last quarter of the fiscal year coveredtiy report.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of Integra LifeSciences
Corporation and Subsidiaries:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Integra LifeSciences Corporation anmbifliaries as of December 31, 1997
and 1996, and the related consolidated stateménfsenations, stockholders' equity, and cash fllawgach of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 1997. These financial stateraemthe responsibility of the Company's managen@ut responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based omodits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardgeedbhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatem@naudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegrferred to above present fairly, in all matenéspects, the consolidated financial posi
of Integra LifeSciences Corporation and Subsidsasie of December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the cdasadi results of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the three years inpéod ended December 31, 1997 in conformity wetherally accepted accounting princig

/sl Coopers & Lybrand, L.L.P
Princeton, New Jersey

February 27, 1998, except for the second paragraph of Note 19
for which the date is March 12, 1998



INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

In thousands 1997 1996
ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents..........ccccceeeeeees. L $ 2,083 $ 11,762

Short-term investments...............cccccvvene 24,189 22,514

Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $390 and 2,780 2,902
INVENLONIES....ccvvvieeeeeeieiiieeees 2,350 2,635
Prepaid expenses and other current assets......... 400 338
Total current assetS....ccccceeveeeeeees s 31,802 40,151
Property and equipment, Net.......cccccccveeeees e 6,414 8,554
Other asSetS....cccovvivieiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 140 36
Total @SSetS...ccvvviveiiieecii e e $ 38,356 $ 48,741

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable, trade..............cccceuenne $ 541 $ 162

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities.... L 1,854 2,053
Total current liabilities........c.........~—— 2,395 2,215
Other liabilitieS.......ccoovveiiiiiiiiieieeeees 206 142
Total liabilities......ccccoovvevcveiie 2,601 2,357
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders' Equity:
Preferred stock, $.01 par value (15,000 authorized
shares issued or outstanding)...................
Common stock, $.01 par value (60,000 authorized sh
29,903 and 28,551 issued and outstanding at Dece
31, 1997 and 1996, respectively) 299 285

Additional paid-in capital..............cccee....
Unearned compensation related to stock options....

Notes receivable - related party.................. (35) (35)
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale investments. (26) (4
Accumulated defiCit.......ccooveveeinices e (75,945) (58,981)
Total stockholders' equity......cccccceeveeeeee e 35,755 46,384
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity.......... $ 38,356 $ 48,741

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

In thousands

REVENUE

Product sales..... . $
Research grants......
Product license fees
Royalties........cccccvvevevieeneneeennnn,
Contract product development................

Total revenue..........cccccvvvvvevennns

COSTS AND EXPENSES

Cost of product sales......................

Research and development....................

Selling and marketing..............

General and administrative

Acquired in-process research and
development........ccccccveveeeennnnn.

Total costs and expenses................

Operating 10SS..........ccoviiiiiieenninns (
Interest inCOMe..........ccoceeeeninennnn.
Interest expense - related party............
Other income.........ccccccovvvveeeennns

NEt I0SS.....coevveereeieeeeeee, $ (

Basic and diluted net loss per share........

Years Ended December 31,

997 1996 1995

14,001 $ 11,210 $ 8,356

485 1,072 1,064

14 500 520
246 290 239
--- 76 50

14,746 13,148 10,229

7,027 6,671 4,850
6,406 6,294 5,191
5,460 4,310 2,455
14,764 5,320 3,642

--- 19,593

33,657 22595 35731
18,911)  (9,447)  (25,502)

1,771 1,799 283
(188)
5

16,964) $ (7,528) $ (25,402)

(057) $ (0.27) $ (1.21)

Weighted average number of common and
common equivalent shares outstanding.... 29,620 28,114 21,073

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

In thousands Years Ended December 31,
1997 1996 1995
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NEtIOSS..cviiiiiiicicveeeee e $(16,964) $ (7,528) $ (25,402)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash u sed in operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,903 2,059 1,394
(Gain) loss on sale of assets........ (162) (136) (5)
Loss on sale of investments................... -- 26
Amortization of discount and interest on inves (126) (955) (21)
Acquired in-process research and development.. - - 19,593
Common stock and restricted units issued...... 5,875 70
Amortization of unearned compensation......... 123 83
Provision for impairment of leasehold improvem 1,021
Deferred revenue..........ccccccvveveeeennn. - (10) (350)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable..........cccccceeeeeee. 122 (1,134) (176)
INVENLOrIesS. .....covviiiiieiiiieieeee 285 (1,263) (423)
Prepaid and other current assets............ L (62) 130 252
Non-current @ssets.......cocvvvvvvveeeeees e (81) 159 10
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities......... 187 602 (585)
Net cash used in operating activities......... . (7,879) (7,967) (5,643)

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from the sales/maturities of investmen | T 35,500 21,138

Purchases of investments....................... (1,177)
Purchases of property and equipment............ (2,925)
Proceeds from sale of assets and other......... 13
Cash acquired in business acquisitions......... 13,117
Payments of acquired bankruptcy claims and acqu isition costs........ --- (10) (2,941)
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activ ities.....oevenens (2,158) (21,270) 6,087
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from sales of common stock............ -—- 35,662 1,000
Proceeds from exercised stock options.......... 358 785 71
Payments of long-term debt.................... - (10) (2,182)
Proceeds from long-term debt...........cc...... L - --- 1,938
Notes receivable - related parties............. - 50
Other financing activitieS........ccccceeeeee. s - --- (90)
Net cash provided by financing activities..... 358 36,487 737
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalent [ (9,679) 7,250 1,181
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period... . 11,762 4,512 3,331
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period......... $ 2,083 $ 11,762 $ 4,512

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

In thousands Notes  Unearned
Additional Receivable Compensation Unreali zed Total
Common St ock Paid-In Related Relatedto (Loss) on Accumulated Stockholders'
Shares A mount Capital Parties Stock Options Investm ents Deficit Equity
Balance, December 31, 1994............. 19,414 194 $ 35,218 $ (85) - - $(26,051) $9,276
Sale of common stock................... 116 1 999 - 1,000
Issuance of common stock for services
rendered.........ccooveriiininnennn. 8 70 - - --- 70
Conversion of revolving credit line.... 173 2 1,498 - --- --- --- 1,500
Business acquisition................... 3,574 36 30,877  --- --- --- 30,913
Issuance of common stock under stock
option plans.. 209 2 68  --- --- - 70
Net loss - (25,402) (25,402)

Public offering of common stock........ 4,671
Issuance of common stock under stock

option plans.........cccccceevene. 386
Unearned compensation related to

non-employee stock option........... -
Amortization of unearned compensation..  ---
Decrease in notes receivable...........
Unrealized loss on investments.........
NetloSS.....ccoveiiieiiieiieeis

Balance, December 31, 1996..

Issuance of common stock under stock
option plans..........ccccveeene 1,352
Unearned compensation related to
non-employee stock options........
Amortization of unearned compensation..  ---
Issuance of restricted units...........

Balance, December 31, 1997..

235 68,730 (85) - .

47 35524 - e e
3 782 - e
-4l - (411) -
- [ 83 —
— - 50 — —

285 105447 (35)  (328) e

14 345 - e
61 - (61)
123 -

— 5875 -

(16,964)

359

123

5,875
(22)
(16,964)

299 $111,728 $ (35) $ (266) $ (26)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. BUSINESS

Integra LifeSciences Corporation (the "CompanyYedeps, manufactures and markets medical deviggdants and biomaterials primarily
used in the treatment of burns and skin defecisabpnd cranial disorders, orthopedics, privabelanedical products, and other surgical
applications. The Company seeks to be the worddihg company specializing in implantable medical biopharmaceutical therapies to
target and control cell behavior.

There are certain risks and uncertainties inheretite Company's business. The Company has incagedperating losses since inception
and expects to continue to incur such losses unledsintil product sales and collaborative arrareggmgenerate sufficient revenue to fund
continuing operations. There can be no assuramtdita Company's research and development effdfteesult in commercially successful
products or that the Company will be granted relgmyaapprovals for its products. The Company'siess is characterized by rapidly
changing technology and intense competition. Tieegerisk that technological developments will rendctual and proposed products or
technologies of the Company non-competitive, unendnal or obsolete. There are certain risks astatiaith the Company's product sales
being comprised of a few significant products. didiion, the Company is subject to various othskgiand uncertainties common within its
industry which could have a material adverse eféecits business.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include tu®ants of the Company and its subsidiaries, alltath are wholly owned. All inter-
company accounts and transactions are eliminatedrigolidation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investmgmischased with original maturities of three mordhgess to be cash equivalents. Cash
and cash equivalents are primarily composed of mamrket mutual funds, repurchase agreements @ad@&hvernment securities. The
carrying values of these instruments reflect thpproximate fair values.

Investments

The Company's current investment policy is to ineesilable cash balances in high quality debt sees with maturities not to exceed 18
months. Realized gains and losses are determingukeaspecific identification cost basis.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Liquidity

The Company completed a public offering in Februed96, resulting in net proceeds of $35.6 millieaq Note 8). The Company believes
that current cash balances and funds available éxsting revenue sources will be sufficient tafice the Company's anticipated operations
for at least the next twelve months. The Company mahe future seek to issue equity securitiesrer into other financing arrangements
with strategic partners to raise funds in excestsanticipated liquidity and capital requirements

Inventories

Inventories, consisting of purchased materialgalitabor and manufacturing overhead, are statétbdbwer of cost (determined on the first-
in, first-out method) or market.

Property and Equipment

Purchases of property and equipment are stateakatthe Company provides for depreciation usimgstinaight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, which aiemagtd to be between 3 and 15 years. Leaseholdiraprents are amortized using the
straightline method over the minimum lease term or thediféhe asset whichever is shorter. The cost obmaglditions and improvements
capitalized. Maintenance and repair costs thataddmprove or extend the lives of the respectiveetsare charged to operations as incurred.
When depreciable assets are retired or sold, thtearml related accumulated depreciation are remigedthe accounts and any resulting
gain or loss is reflected in operations.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under thet asd liability method. Deferred tax assets aablilities are recognized for the
estimated future tax consequences attributabléferehces between the financial statement carrgimgpunts of existing assets and liabilities
and their respective tax bases. The effect on dfeax assets and liabilities of a change in #&s is recognized in the statement of
operations in the period that includes the enactdate.

Research and Development

Research and development costs are expensedpetioe in which they are incurred.
Revenue Recognition

The Company's product revenue is recognized dirtteethat products are

shipped. Research grant revenue and contract grdduelopment revenue are recognized when theetetatpenses are incurred. Under the
terms of current research grants, the Companyrigorgsed for allowable direct and indirect reseaxpenses. Product licensing fees are
recognized when earned, which is when all relatedmitments have been satisfied. Royalty revenuedsgnized when the Company's
marketing and distribution partners sell royaltgghrcts.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments, which potentially subjea@ ompany to concentrations of credit risk, conmistcipally of cash and cash equivalents,
short-term investments held at major financialiftasbns and accounts receivable. The Companydymts are sold on an uncollateralized
basis and on credit terms based upon a crediagskssment of each customer. The Company's prowiio doubtful accounts receivable for
the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 19@588&8,000, $205,000 and $185,000, respectivetyounts written off for the years
ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995 were $1565261,000 and $11,000, respectively.

Loss per Share

In February 1997, the Financial Accounting Stangd@dard issued SFAS 128, "Earnings per Share,"wdiioplifies existing computational
guidelines, revises disclosure requirements ane&ses the comparability of earnings per share(8#8) on an international basis. Under
SFAS 128, basic EPS excludes dilution and is coatphy dividing net income by the weighted-averagmiper of common shares
outstanding for the period. Diluted EPS reflects plotential dilution that could occur if securit@sother contracts to issue common stock
were exercised or converted into common stock sulted in the issuance of common stock that thanesim the earnings of he entity. The
Company has not included options and warrants tohase common stock at $2.9375 to $12.50 per sti&,¢78,000, 3,516,000 and
4,041,000 for the years ended December 31, 1998 48d 1995, respectively, in the diluted per skkareputation as the result is
antidilutive. The Restricted Units issued by thar@any (see Note 8) are included in the weightedaaescalculation because no further
consideration is due related to the issuance ofitigerlying common shares.

Stock Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 1996, the Company adopted SEZSS "Accounting for StocBased Compensation”. SFAS 123 encourages, butrad
require, companies to recognize compensation egpfengrants of stock, stock options, and otheitgdastruments to employees based on
fair value accounting rules. SFAS 123 does requorapanies that choose not to adopt the fair vateeunting rules

to disclose pro forma net income (loss) and eam(fags) per share data under the new method. Shg&ny has adopted the disclosardy
provisions of SFAS 123.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standardsr@dssued SFAS 130, "Reporting Comprehensive lrecbmhich established standards
for reporting comprehensive income and its comptm@rvenues, expenses, gains and losses) imtmecfal statements. SFAS 131,
"Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise atatdelnformation,” was also issued in June 199¥raplaces existing segment disclosure
requirements and requires certain financial infdiomaregarding operating segments on the basis inseghally by management to evaluate
segment performance. These statements will affsctadure and presentation in the financial stateémiut will have no impact on the
Company's consolidated financial position, liquiditash flows or results of operations. The Compaitiyadopt SFAS 130 and 131 in the
first quarter of 1998 and year-end 1998, respelgtive

Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdss#ts and liabilities, including disclosuresaitingent assets and liabilities, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses duengpliorting periods. Actual results could differfr those estimates.

Reclassifications
Certain 1996 and 1995 amounts have been reclabsifieonform to the 1997 presentation.
3. INVESTMENTS

The Company's current investment balances areifitgisas available for sale and have maturitiehinibne year. The Company held all
securities until maturity (or call) during the twelmonths ended December 31, 1997. For the twebrghm ended December 31, 1996,
securities were sold for proceeds of $3,938,000aanet loss of $26,000. Investment balances asoéidber 31, 1997 and 1996 were as
follows:

In thousands Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
1997:
U.S. Government agency securities........... $ 24,215 $ - $ (26) $ 24,189
1996:
U.S. Government securities.................. $ 2,019 $ - $ (5 $ 2,014
U.S. Government agency securities........... 20,499 13 (12) 20,500
Total investments.............c......... $ 22,518 $ 13 $ (17) $ 22,514

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. INVENTORIES
Inventories consist of the following:

In thousands December 31,

1997 1996
Finished goods.........ccooceevvveveees e, $ 773 $ 1,007
WOrk-iN-proCessS......cccoovvevvvcneeennee e 1,251 1,270
Raw materialS......ccccoovvvevvicceeeees e 326 358
$ 2,350 $ 2,635

5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment, net, consists of the faligw

December 31,

In thousands

1997 1996
Machinery and equipment..........cccoceevveeeee. L $ 4,107 $ 4,764
Furniture and fixtures..........ccoovveevvceeeeee. L 221 207
Leasehold improvements.......cccccccoevvvvvvcceeeee L 6,550 7,270
10,878 12,241
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization.... ... (4,464) (3,687)
$ 6,414 $ 8,554

Depreciation and amortization expense for the yeaded December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995 was $0@D$1,959,000 and $1,295,000,
respectively.

6. CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities isbrd the following:

In thousands December 31,

Legal feeS. .

Contract research.......ccccoccvvvveeeeenenens 252 375

Accrued royaltieS.......ocoooveevviieeeniceeeee 49 216

Customer advanCes......ccccvuveveeveeeeeeeaeeees 12 205

Vacation ..o 214 174

L1 T 856 422
$ 1,854 $ 2,053

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
7. LONG-TERM DEBT
Related Party

In connection with the Company's February 1996 ipuiffering, the Company's $3,500,000 revolvingdiréacility, as amended (the
"Revolving Credit"), from a related party (the "ld=™) expired. The Lender was a corporation whbseeholders are trusts whose
beneficiaries include beneficiaries of a princiglareholder of the Company.

In June 1995, $1,500,000 of the outstanding praldiplance was converted into common stock of iie@any at a price of $8.65 per share
and the amount committed under the Revolving Creds reduced from $5,000,000 to $3,500,000.

Interest on the outstanding principal amount ofRlesolving Credit was computed at twelve perceB®4)per annum. During the term of the
Revolving Credit, amounts may have been borrowegshid and reborrowed. The outstanding principaliatedest was paid to the Lender
when the Revolving Credit expired in February 1996.

8. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common Stock Transactions

On February 1, 1996, the Company completed thamssiof 4,671,250 shares of its common stock thr@ugublic offering, resulting in net
proceeds of approximately $35.6 million.

In April 1995, in a private placement transactithre Company sold 115,607 shares of its common stodManor Care, Inc. at a price of $8
per share for an aggregate of $1,000,000.

Restricted Units

In December 1997, the Company issued 2,000,000atest units ("Restricted Units") as a fully vesegliity based signing bonus to the
Company's new President and Chief Executive Offitiexecutive"). Each Restricted Unit representsrtgkt to receive one share of the
Company's common stock. The shares of common sitad&rlying the restricted units ("Unit Shares")lsha delivered to Executive on
January 1, 2002 if Executive is employed by the Gany on December 31, 2001. If, prior to December2BD1, (a) Executive's employment
with the Company is terminated for cause or (bydlentarily leaves his employment with the Compéother than for good reason or due to
disability), the Unit Shares shall be distributed=ixecutive on January 1, 2018. In connection #ighRestricted Units, the Company incurred
a non-cash compensation charge of $5,875,000 ifotlreh quarter of 1997, which is included in geslend administrative expenses.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Warrants
Boston Scientific Warrant

In conjunction with a 1993 private placement of 838 shares of the Company's common stock to B&tantific Corporation ("BSC"), tt
Company sold for additional consideration and ids0eBSC a warrant (the "BSC Warrant") to purché@®,894 shares of the Company's
common stock at an exercise price of $7.185 paesfiide BSC Warrant is exercisable through Jan8ar2000.

Stockholders' Rights

As stockholders of the Company, Union Carbide Cration and BSC are entitled to registration rigEtsecutive also has registration rights
with respect to the Units Shares underlying thetfiesd Units.

Notes Receivable - Related Parties

Notes receivabl- related party at December 31, 1997 is a recaurtedue from a former officer of the Company véthpecified maturity
date in October 1998. The note is collateralizegtmres of the Company.

9. STOCK OPTIONS

As of December 31, 1997, the Company had threéd stpiion plans, the 1992 Stock Option Plan (the92LPlan"), the 1993 Incentive Stock
Option and Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan (the93%lan") and the 1996 Incentive Stock Option and-RQualified Stock Option Plan (il
"1996 Plan").

The Company has reserved 2,550,000 shares of corsiockfor issuance under the 1992 Plan. The 1992 germits the Company to grant
both incentive and non-qualified stock options ¢signated directors, officers, employees and aatascof the Company. Options become
exercisable over specified periods, generally 2%ss per month, and generally expire in five orytears from the date of grant. The
Company has reserved 1,500,000 shares of commck fstoissuance under each of the 1993 and 199&P¥khe 1993 and 1996 Plans
permit the Company to grant both incentive and qoalified stock options to designated directoricefs, employees and associates of the
Company. Options issued under the 1993 and 1996 Placome exercisable over specified periods, gbyevithin five years from the date
of grant.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In May 1997, the Company's Stock Option Committee Board of Directors approved an option exchamggrmam pursuant to which
employees with options having an exercise pricexitess of $4.00 per share under the Company's Sipiiin Plans could elect to exchange
such options for new stock options with an exerofs®4.00. Under the exchange program, (i) the remalb replacement options issued in
exchange for the original options was determinethleyutilization of a formula based on the percgatdecrease in exercise price from the
original grant (not to exceed 25% of the originplions and excluding the first 1,000 options), fii¢ replacement options expiration dates
were adjusted to one year later than the origiptibas expiration dates, and (iii) the vesting temfithe replacement options were adjusted to
proportionately reflect the decrease in optionsgrvlapplicable. Under the exchange program, 1,084#8ons with exercise prices ranging
from $4.25 to $12.50 were exchanged for 891,62Bogtgranted with an exercise price of $4.00, whiels in excess of the closing market
price at the date of exchange.

The Company has adopted the disclosure-only pamnssdf SFAS 123, and accordingly no compensatishttas been recognized for the
stock option plans except the amortization of unedrcompensation related to options granted tadmut®nsultants which amounted to
$123,000 and $83,000 for the year ended Decemhdd®T and 1996, respectively. Had the compensatiehfor the Company's stock
option plans been determined based on the faievatlthe grant date for awards in 1997, 1996 a8 t8nsistent with the provisions of
SFAS No. 123, the Company's net loss and basidéuited net loss per share would have increaséioet@ro forma amounts indicated
below:

In thousands, except per share data

1997 1996 1995
NEt I0SS.....cvvvieiriiiieece e .. $(16,964) $(7,528) $(25,402)
Proforma net l0SS..........coooovveviiiiineennns .. @vr7rn (8,259) (25,722)
Basic and diluted net loss per share............... .. $ (057) $ (0.27) $ (1.21)
Proforma basic and diluted net loss per share...... (0.60) (0.29) (1.22)

As options vest over a varying number of years,amdrds are generally made each year, the profonpacts shown here may not be
representative of future proforma expense amodihes.proforma additional compensation expense wasleted based on the fair value of
each option grant using the Black-Scholes moddi thie following weighted-average assumptions:

1997 1996 1995
Dividend yield.................... -0- -0- -0-
Expected volatility................ 80% 60% 60%
Risk free interest rate............ 6.2% 6.1% 6.2%
Expected option lives.............. 3 years 3 years 3 years

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements

F-13



INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the three years ended December 31, 1997, oatiivity for all the plans was as follows:

Shares in thousands Weighted-Average
Exercise Price Shares
December 31, 1994, Outstanding.........ccccceeeeee. i $ 2.64 2,827
December 31, 1994, Exercisable.........cccccceeeee. 1.55 1,409
Granted.......ooovvvviiiii e e, 8.59 980
EXErcised.....ccovviivviiiiiiiiieeeeieseeeeieeee s 0.34 (209)
Canceled.....cveveeeeieiiiieee e, 7.48 (263)
December 31, 1995, Outstanding..........ccceeeeee. L. 4.16 3,335
December 31, 1995, Exercisable.........ccccceeeeee. L 2.06 1,684
Granted.....oooovvci e e, 9.77 209
Exercised... — e 2.03 (386)
Canceled......ccooeevviieiiiiieeeeee e 8.38 (348)
December 31, 1996, Outstanding..........ccccceeeeee. s 4.34 2,810
December 31, 1996, Exercisable.........cccccceeee.. 2.82 1,900
Granted.......oooviviiiiie e 3.55 2,986
EXErciSed.....cccoviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee e, 0.26 (1,352)
Canceled.....veveeeeiiiiiii e, 7.76 (1,362)
December 31, 1997, Outstanding........c.ccceeeeee. L. 3.84 3,082
December 31, 1997, Exercisable.........ccccceeeee.. 4.68 787
December 31, 1997, Available for Grant............... ... 521

All options granted under the Plans were at thernomstock's fair market value or greater at theslaf grant. The weighted average
exercise price and fair market value of optionswggd in 1997, 1996 and 1995 were as follows:

In Excess of Mark et Price Equal to Market Price
Exercise Price Fair Value  Exercise Price Fair Value
Year-ended 1997 $ 4.04 $ 1.93 $ 3.22 $ 2.13
Year-ended 1996 8.55 3.24 10.68 4.52
Year-ended 1995 8.65 3.30 8.57 3.90

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table summarizes information abow tiutstanding and exercisable stock options atbee 31, 1997:

Options in thousands Option s Outstanding Options E xercisable
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Range of Number as Remaining Exercise Number as Exercise
Exercise Prices of 12/31/97  Cont ractual Life Price of 12/31/97 Price
$2.9375 - $3.9375 1,421 8 .5 years $2.98 23 $3.23
$4.00 to $5.25 1,481 3 .9 years 4.02 651 4.00
$6.53 to $11.50 180 2 .5 years 9.20 113 8.84
3,082 787
10. LEASES

The Company leases all of its facilities througincencelable operating lease agreements. In Novebh®92, a corporation whose
shareholders are trusts whose beneficiaries inddedeficiaries of a principal shareholder of thenpany, acquired from independent third
parties a 50% interest in the general partnersbip fvhich the Company leases its approximately @b gtjuare foot administrative,
manufacturing, research and principal warehousétfaio Plainsboro, New Jersey.

The lease provides for rent escalations of 13.334,% and 8.5% in the years 1997, 2002 and 200@ectisely, and expires in October 2012.
The total amount of the minimum lease paymentsadlto the New Jersey facility is being chargedxpense on the straight-line method
over the term of the lease. In 1995, the Compamypdeted constructing, as a leasehold improvemeh®,@00 square foot addition to the
building.

In 1994, the Company leased and otherwise obtahedse of a four building, approximately 25,000a@ foot medical facility in West
Chester, Pennsylvania. The facilities were acquimepril 1994 by a related party of a principabséholder of the Company and are leased
and otherwise made available for use to the Comparof May 1, 1994. The lease agreement providdshla Company is obligated to pay
monthly non-escalating fixed amounts for the fagilor a period of five years, with three five-yemtions to extend the lease. The intent of
the lease agreement is to make available to thep@oynadditional freeze drying facilities and otpesduction assets as well as warehouse
and administrative space.

In January 1998, the Company decided to suspengdésations at its West Chester, Pennsylvaniaitiadiynder SFAS 121 "Accounting for
the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long+d Assets to be Disposed of", the Company is redub review its long-lived assets
and certain identifiable intangibles (collectivelipng-Lived Assets") for impairment whenever eweat changes in circumstances indicate
that the future cash flows do not recover the dgagryalue of the Long-Lived Assets. The Companyined an asset impairment charge of
$1,021,000 in the fourth quarter of 1997, includedeneral and administrative expense, relate@t@in leasehold improvements made a
West Chester facility. The Company believes tharkitash flows generated by this facility will saipport the carrying value of the leasel
improvements.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In 1996, the Company leased 7,400 square feetroirastrative and laboratory space in San Diegoif@ala under a five-year lease
agreement that provides for monthly payments withuzl escalations. In 1997, the Company leasedlditi@enal 11,200 square feet of space
at the San Diego site to increase its laboratodyaministrative operations.

The Company is required to pay for utilities, taxasurance and maintenance at its principal leéesslities. The Company also leases
facilities additional space for administrative saggactivities and storage under short-term agregsia New Jersey, California and
Pennsylvania. Future minimum lease payments urpieiating leases at December 31, 1997 were as fallow

In thousands Related Third

Parties Parties Total
1998 $ 390 $ 387 $ 777
1999 270 442 712
2000 210 453 663
2001 210 469 679
2002 213 479 692

Thereafter 2,430 887 3,317

Total minimum lease
Payments $3,723 $3,117 $ 6,840

Total rental expense for the years ended Decenther®7, 1996 and 1995 was $640,000, $654,000 468,300, respectively, and included
$390,000, $390,000 and $210,000 in related papemse for the years ended December 31, 1997, 1#D&ID5, respectively.

11. INCOME TAXES

The temporary differences which give rise to deféiiax assets and (liabilities) are presented helow

In thousands December 31,

1997 1996
Net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards $ 31,974 $ 26,371
Inventory reserves and capitalization 1,402 1,051
Other 3,406 1,335
Depreciation 682 196
Total deferred tax assets before valuation allowanc e 37,464 28,953
Valuation allowance (37,464) (28,953)

Net deferred tax assets —-

Depreciation —-
Total deferred tax liabilities —-

Net deferred tax asset $ - $

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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INTEGRA LIFESCIENCES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's valuation allowance of $37.5 millees provided against the deferred tax assets dilne toncertainty of realization.

A reconciliation of the United States federal sty rate to the Company's effective tax rate f@r years ended December 31, 1997, 199
1995 is as follows:

1997 1996 1995

Federal statutory rate (34.0%) (34.0%) (34.0%)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes:
Acquired in-process research and

Development -- -- 26.3%
Other 1.4% 1.3% (1.3%)
Increase in valuation allowance for deferred tax as sets
and net operating losses not recognized 32.6% 32.7% 9.0%

Effective tax rate

At December 31, 1997, the Company had net operaisgcarryforwards of approximately $36 milliordeB28 million for federal and state
income tax

purposes, respectively, to offset future taxabt®ime, if any, which expire through 2012 and 2084pectively.

At December 31, 1997, several of the Company'sidialoies have unused net operating loss and taditararryforwards arising from periods
prior to the Company's ownership. The net operdtrg carryforwards (excluding Telios) of approxteta $10 million for federal income ti
purposes expire between 2000 and 2005. The Congpaelos subsidiary has generated approximatelyn$ilion of net operating losses,
which expire between 2002 and 2010. The amountbbd net operating losses that are availablet@dompany's ability to utilize such
losses is dependent on the determined value odg atithe date of acquisition. The timing and maimmehich these net operating losses |
be utilized in any year by the Company are sevdmaliyed by Section 382 and other provisions of liternal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, and its applicable regulations.

12. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS
Telios Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

On April 11, 1995, the Company entered into an eitipn agreement with Telios Pharmaceuticals, (fitelios") setting forth the terms and
conditions under which the Company would acquitefahhe outstanding equity securities of Telios fuly 21, 1995, the United States
Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Catifia (the "Bankruptcy Court") confirmed the ConddrDisclosure Statement and Plan of
Reorganization (the "Plan") proposed by Telios gnedCompany. Effective August 15, 1995, the Compmotuired Telios by issuing
3,573,743 shares of the Company's common stocledalti$30,913,000, or $8.65 per share. The Compahgtes and certain cash
disbursements were made in conjunction with thdigoation of the Plan under US bankruptcy laws pndsuant to Section 1145 of the
Bankruptcy Code.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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The acquisition was accounted for by the purchasthod of accounting and, accordingly, the purchmsige and the expenses associated with
the acquisition were allocated to the assets aedwind the liabilities assumed at the date of adtipn as follows:

In thousands:

Cash and cash equivalents..........ccccccceeenn.. . $ 13,117
Accounts receivable.... . . 75
Prepaid expenses..........occoceeeviiiieeenninen. . 344
Fixed assets........cccccovvreeeiiinieeeennnen. . 1,310
Other assets........ccccovcvveeeiiiiiee e, . 9
In-process research and development................ . 19,592
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities........... . (576)
Bankruptcy claims..........ccoceeiiiiieiinninns . (2,717)
$ 31,154

The acquired irprocess research and development had no alternegévand was charged to expense at the date dsaicou The bankruptc
claim liabilities include pre-petition and post-tien claims, which have been satisfied in caskraftie acquisition date.

13. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Company has a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan angtT401(k) Plan") for eligible employees and tHmneficiaries. All employees are
eligible to participate in the plan once they beedull-time employees and attain the age of 21. Zbi(k) Plan provides for employee
contributions through a salary reduction electimployer discretionary matching and discretionanfipsharing contributions, which are
determined annually by the Company, vest over gsaf period of service. For the years ended Deee®b, 1997, 1996 and 1995, the
Company's discretionary matching was based on@eptge of salary reduction elections per eligialgicipant, and totaled $35,000,
$33,000 and $21,000, respectively. No discretiopaoyit sharing contribution was made in any year.

14. ROYALTIES, LICENSE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS
MIT Patents

In 1991, Marion Merrell Dow, Inc. ("MMDI"), assigdgo the Company its interest in certain licenseaments between MMDI and MIT
(the "MMDI Agreement") which gave MMDI exclusive @ss to patent rights for use in the field of regative medicine. MMDI also
granted to the Company a worldwide exclusive liestasutilize certain technology necessary to camtithe development and
commercialization of the patent rights that areghiject of the MMDI Agreement. The first produtat the Company has commercialized
under the MMDI Agreement is the INTEGRA(TM) Artifad Skin product. As consideration for the righteldicense granted to the Compe
the Company has agreed to pay to MMDI royaltiesabtpua percentage of the net sales of any produdtect to the MMDI Agreement.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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As a result of the 1993 acquisition of substantiall of the assets of Biomat Corporation, the Campacquired rights to certain other MIT
technology for use in fields related to regenemtihedicine (the "Biomat License Agreement”). In &aber 1993, the Company entered into
a license agreement with MIT (the "Integra LiceAggeement”) in which (i) the Company and MIT agrée@mend and restate the MMDI
Agreement and the Biomat License Agreement, (iiJ igitanted the Company an exclusive license to mdait patent rights with broad use
the field of regenerative medicine, and (iii) MITodified the consideration payable by the Compan\ifé for access to all MIT technology
subject to such license. The Integra License Agesgmprovides for payments to MIT in the form ofammon stock warrant and royalties on
product sales. For the year ended December 31, d997996, the Company accrued royalties baseleosales of INTEGRA(TM) Artificia
Skin of approximately $6.0 million and $3.1 milliorespectively.

Rutgers University Agreements

In 1993, the Company acquired an option to licdrmm Rutgers University ("Rutgers") patents desagha certain class of biodegradable
polymers for medical applications. As considerafimmnthe option, the Company paid Rutgers an opfgen which has been expensed, and
agreed to fund a limited one-year research progitalRutgers to evaluate the technology.

In 1993, the Company applied for, and was awardgetthd United States Department of Commerce, a theae, $2 million grant to fund the
development of this technology. In December 198d,Gompany exercised its option and entered ifiteease agreement with Rutgers wh
granted to the Company certain exclusive propryetghts for development and provides for the Conypi® pay to Rutgers a percentage
royalty on the sale of all products commercialipeder the license agreement. As of December 317,188 Company has not
commercialized products under such agreementsvitnaitl be subject to royalties.

In October 1997, the Company was notified thaggplication for an award from the United States &&pent of Commerce to fund
additional work on a related class of biodegradalde awarded. This award is a three-year, $2 miljiant scheduled to begin in April 1998.

The Burnham Institute

The Company has an agreement with The Burnhantdtes{’'Burnham"), formerly the La Jolla Cancer Res@ Foundation, which grants it
an exclusive license to Burnham's adhesion peptictenology and a right of first refusal to obtailicanse on other technology. The term of
the license agreement is for the life of the relgiatent rights. Any patent applications, issuaema or improvements related to Burnham's
technology, but made by the Company, belong tossadwned by Burnham and are exclusively licensedé Company. The licensing
agreement includes a commitment to pay Burnham @084 option and license fees and milestone paympaid by sublicensees up to an
aggregate of $1 million per year. In addition, galty based on net sales of product containingied technology is payable to Burnham. As
of December 31, 1997, the Company has not comntizedigproducts that would be subject to royalties.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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Brigham and Women's Hospital, Inc.

In 1995, the Company acquired the rights to deveatmgnufacture and sell products resulting fromurelt epithelial autograft methods
patented by the Brigham and Women's Hospital, focywhich the Company funds a limited researclorefind will pay a royalty on the sal
of any products that may be commercialized fromube of these technologies. The Company plansrttne@ funding research efforts on
this technology.

CONRAD

The Company is continuing its collaboration witlke thastern Virginia Medical School to further deyefmlymer based materials for use in
reproductive health applications under the Conptice Research and Development (CONRAD) prograndddthe collaboration, CONRA
provides the Company with grant funding to coveodion of the expenditures under the program. Chmpany has the right to negotiate
distribution agreements for any products develdpealigh this collaboration.

Cambridge Antibody Technology Limited

In January 1996, the Company and Cambridge Antidabhnology Limited ("CAT") entered into an agreerneonsisting of a license to
CAT of certain rights to use anti-TGF-(beta) antiles for the treatment of fibrotic diseases andgtiagting of a right of first refusal to CAT
for certain rights relating to decorin, a molechiédieved to mediate the production of TGF-(beta)imans and animals. Under the
agreement, the Company received a $500,000 licgriseand is entitled to market any dermal appboaproducts developed with royalties
payable to CAT. The Company will also receive rtigalupon the sale by CAT of licensed products raten those directed at dermal
applications.

Genetics Institute, Inc. and Sofamor/Danek Group, ric.

The Company supplies Gl with a collagen deliveryrirdhat is used in conjunction with Gl's recormduih human bone morphogenic protein-
2 (rhBMP-2) to stimulate bone regeneration. Human clinidald conducted by Gl have shown the safety antbgical activity of the produ
and Gl has initiated additional larger trials. Sofa/Danek Group, Inc. ("SDG"), Gl and the Compare/jaintly developing specialized
delivery matrices for the release of rhBMP-2 in $ptne. These matrices can be used alone or imectipn with SDG spinal cages. Human
trials have begun and these matrices can be used af in

conjunction with SDG's spinal cages. The Comparsydmexclusive supply agreement with Gl to prowidemercial quantities of the
collagen delivery matrix, should Gl successfullyreoercialize its products.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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Johnson & Johnson Professional, Inc.

In February 1998, the Company announced the sigrfiagstrategic alliance with J&J Professional,. iocdevelop and market a new product
to regenerate articular cartilage. The Company aeitelop an absorbable, collagen-based implangadediin combination with a proprietary
RGD peptide. J&J Professional, Inc. will develop #rthroscopic instrumentation used in the surgad/will market the combined products
worldwide. Under the terms of the agreement, J&Tdsional, Inc. will make payments up to $13 millas the Company meets various
milestones, and will fund all necessary developneests beyond the pre-clinical phase. Followingcsasful development, the Company will
be responsible for manufacturing the product amdufture new product development.

Other Royalty, License and Development Agreements

As consideration for certain other technology, nfaoturing, distribution and selling rights and heses granted to the Company, the Com
has agreed to pay royalties on the sales of predhat are commercialized relative to the granigiits and licenses. Royalty payments under
these agreements by the Company were not signifioaany of the periods presented.

15. LEGAL MATTERS

In January 1994, ABS LifeSciences, Inc., a whollyred subsidiary of the Company, entered into a¥war distribution agreement with the
distributor of the Company's Chronicure productspiant to which the distributor is obligated to gase certain minimum quantities of
wound care products. In October 1995, the Compauygsidiary filed a complaint in the United Staestrict Court for the District of New
Jersey claiming the distributor breached the distron agreement by, among other things, not pafiegubsidiary for certain products
delivered. In November 1995, the distributor fil affirmative defense and counterclaim allegimyoilg other things, fraudulent
misrepresentation and breach of contract and sgeldmages of approximately $1.2 million plus un#®t punitive damages. During 1997,
the case was inactive and dismissed by the cosedban a tentative settlement with leave to refesia the request of either party. However,
the Company has not been able to consummate aptabtesettlement and has submitted a request to

reinstate the case. The Company intends to contindefend the counterclaim.

On or about July 18, 1996, Telios filed a patefriigement lawsuit against three parties: Merck KGa German corporation, Scripps
Research Institute, a California nonprofit corpimmatand David A. Cheresh, Ph.D., a research gstemith Scripps. The lawsuit was filed in
the U.S. District Court for the Southern Distri€¢t@alifornia. The complaint charges, among othérgh, that the defendant Merck KGaA
"willfully and deliberately induced, and continueswillfully and deliberately induce, defendantgips Research Institute and Dr. David A.
Cheresh to infringe United States Letters Patentd\t29,255." This patent is one of a group of fie¢ents granted to Burnham and licensed
by Telios that are based on the interaction betveeiamily of cell surface proteins called integrared the arginine-glycine-aspartic acid
(known as "RGD") peptide sequence found in manyeertlular matrix proteins. The Company is pursuingerous medical applications of
the RGD technology in the fields of anti-thrombgeats, cancer,
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osteoporosis, and a cell adhesive coating desitgniedprove the performance of implantable deviaes their acceptance by the body. The
defendants have filed a countersuit asking forveard of defendants' reasonable attorney fees.

In August 1995, Telios received confirmation of@kapter 11 plan of reorganization in the Uniteat&t Bankruptcy Court for the Southern
District of California. Under the plan, Telios assed a certain License Agreement and a certain Rgségreement entered into with the
University of Utah and the University of Utah RestaFoundation ("University") in 1991. On March 2B96, Telios filed a motion with the
bankruptcy court for a determination as to whethere were any "cure” requirements for the assuwronatracts with the University (the
"Motion"). In the meantime, on March 22, 1996, teiversity filed a complaint against Telios in thaited States District Court for the
District of Utah seeking a declaration that thednse Agreement and Research Agreement were teadinaterminable. The District Court
case was subsequently dismissed in light of thelipgrMotion in the bankruptcy court. In Novembe®I9the bankruptcy court entered an
order decreeing that Telios' license to certaithefpatents and technology rights under the Lic&ggeement had been reduced to a non-
exclusive license. However, the court did not tewate the license. In addition, Telios still retaéimsexclusive license to certain patents,
technology and rights to make, use and sell licgpseducts thereunder, which have been exclussbjicensed by Telios to Cambridge
Antibody Technology, Limited. A hearing has beetfse May 27, 1998 to determine whether Telios l@nsing rights to a certain new
invention disclosed by the University under thedrise Agreement and/or the Research Agreement.

On or about November 4, 1997, Integra (Artifici&ir§ Corporation ("IASC"), a wholly-owned subsidjasf the Company, and the
Massachusetts Institute of Technology ("MIT") filaghatent infringement lawsuit against LifeCell

Corporation ("LifeCell") alleging that LifeCell infhged United States Patent Nos. 4,458,678 anb&66 through the making, using and
selling of its AlloDerm(R) and/or XenoDerm(TM) practs. The suit was filed in the United States istCourt for the District of
Massachusetts. The patents in suit are licensadibyto IASC and relate to treating wounds with puats which encourage tissue
regeneration. LifeCell has filed counterclaims segkleclaratory judgments of non-infringement aatept invalidity and also claims that
MIT and IASC are barred from recovery under thetdoes of laches, patent misuse and unclean hdledgrey, among other things, that M
and IASC filed this suit solely to disrupt LifeCsINovember 1997 stock offering. LifeCell has fiedhotion to transfer this action to the
United States District Court for the Southern Déstof Texas which motion MIT and IASC are opposifige Company intends to vigorously
pursue its claims and vigorously defend againgCéll's counterclaims and affirmative defenses.

On or about December 10, 1997, LifeCell filed a ptaint against MIT and IASC in Texas state couairoing tortious interference, business
and product disparagement, unfair competition] cienspiracy and violation of the Texas Free Entegpand Antitrust Act based upon the
contention that MIT and IASC filed the patent infyfement suit in Massachusetts in order to intesfgtie LifeCell's November 1997 stock
offering. LifeCell is seeking unspecified actualmetary damages in an amount not less than $12milligether with treble damages,
unspecified punitive damages, and other relief. difil IASC removed this case to the United
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States District Court for the Southern Districfleixas and have filed a motion to transfer it totehiStates District Court in Massachusetts.
LifeCell filed a motion to remand the case bacKéxas state court which motion MIT and IASC areagpg. MIT and IASC have also filed
motions to dismiss the case for lack of personaddliction and to stay discovery. The Company &isends to vigorously defend against this
suit.

The ultimate liability of the cases disclosed aboaenot now be determined because of the consideanabertainties that exist. The
Company's financial statements do not reflect agyificant amounts related to possible unfavoratltcomes of these matters. The Comg
intends to continue its vigorous defense of theattars. However, it is possible that the Comparegsits of operations, financial position
cash flows in a particular period could be matgriaffected by these contingencies.

16. CONSULTING AND EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS
The Company has several consulting agreements@starch and other

professional specialists. The Company's agreemwtitsts consultants require payments through M&@05 in the aggregate amount of $
million.

A member of the Company's board of directors iardner of a law firm which provides services to @@mpany. Amounts paid by the
Company for services rendered were $72,000, $38600 $581,000 for the years ended December 3%, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

At December 31, 1997, the Company had employmeareagents with five employees that expire at spettifiates through 2001 and require
the Company to make total aggregate minimum paysriarthe amount of $2.5 million.

17. MAJOR CUSTOMER DATA

A portion of the Company's products are sold tdamsrs under the terms of multiplear marketing and distribution agreements thatige
for purchase and supply commitments on the patietustomer and the Company, respectively. In ncasgs marketing customers have
paid license fees to the Company for the markedimg) distribution rights. The following table repeass customers that accounted for over
10% of product sales in one or more years:

Customer 1997 1996 1995
Customer A 13% 15% 21%
Customer B -- 15% -
Customer C 11% 12% 12%
Customer D -- -- 12%
Customer E -- -- 11%
24% 42% 56%

For the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 arfsl 89 Company's foreign export sales, primarilftwope and Japan, were 14%, 16%
and 11% of total product sales, respectively.
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The Company's product sales consists of severdlpts that make up a large percentage of the intdliding the Company's Integra
Artificial Skin product which accounted for 43% mfoduct sales for the period ended December 317.199

18. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Included in other current liabilities at Decembér 3997 is $57,000 related to fixed asset additansleasehold improvements that were |
after year-end.

Cash paid for interest expense was $188,000 foyeheended December 31, 1995. There was no cabifioppancome taxes during the
periods presented.

In connection with the August 1995 acquisition efids, the Company issued 3,573,743 shares obitsvon stock with an aggregate value
of $30,913,000 (see Note 12).

In 1995, the Company and the Lender (see Notergedgo convert $1,500,000 of the Revolving Creditommon stock at a price of $8.65
per share.

Common stock of the Company valued at $70,000 ssged to two investment banks for advisory servieedered during 1995.
19. Subsequent Events
Stock Repurchase Program

In February 1998, the Company's Board of Directmthorized a common stock repurchase program & 600,000 shares, effective
immediately. The share repurchase plan allows tragany to make repurchases from time to time dutBgg in the open market or throu
privately negotiated transactions. Repurchased aamshares will be added to the Company's treasamses. The timing of any share
repurchase will be dictated by overall financiadl amarket conditions and other corporate considamati

Century Medical, Inc.

On March 12, 1998, the Company entered into asefiagreements with Century Medical, Inc. ("CMH)wholly-owned subsidiary of
ITOCHU Corporation, under which CMI will distributee Company's neuro-surgery products in Japanetshe agreements, CMI will pay
an up-front non-refundable licensing fee of $1.0iam in the first quarter of 1998 and purchase 800 shares of newly issued preferred
stock of the Company for $4.0 million in the secapérter of 1998. CMI will also underwrite all costf the Japanese clinical trials and
regulatory approval processes.
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Subsidiaries of Integra LifeSciences Corporation

Name of Subsidiary

1. ABS LifeSciences, Inc.

2. Advanced Reproductive Health Corporation
3. Applied Regenerative Technologies, Inc.

4. Colla-Tec, Inc.

5. Integra (Artifical Skin) Corporation

6. Integra LifeSciences Surgical Products Corpor
7. Integra LifeSciences I, Ltd.

8. Intellectual Properties and Asset Corporation
9. LifeSciences Corporate Holdings Corporation
10. LifeSciences Services Corporation

11. Medicol Sciences, spol. s.r.o.

12. Medicus Technologies, Inc.

13. Telios Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

14. Vitaphore Corporation

State of Incorporation
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Czech Republic
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware



Exhibit 23
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

We consent to the incorporation by reference inrégéstration statement of Integra LifeSciencespBaation and Subsidiaries on Form S-8
(File No. 333-06577) of our report dated Februafy 0998, except for the second paragraph of Notéot@vhich the date is March 12, 1998,
on our audits of the consolidated financial statetsef Integra LifeSciences Corporation and Subsiels as of December 31, 1997 and 1996,

and for each of the three years in the period efEmmber 31, 1997, which report is included inGlogporation's 1997 Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

/sl Coopers & Lybrand, L.L.P.

Princeton, New Jersey
March 30, 1998



ARTICLE 5
MULTIPLIER: 1,00C

PERIOD TYPE YEAR
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JAN 01 199
PERIOD END DEC 31 199
CASH 2,08:
SECURITIES 24,18¢
RECEIVABLES 2,78(
ALLOWANCES 0
INVENTORY 2,35(C
CURRENT ASSET¢ 31,80:
PP&E 10,87¢
DEPRECIATION 4,46
TOTAL ASSETS 38,35¢
CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,39¢
BONDS 0
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
COMMON 29¢
OTHER SE 35,45¢
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 38,35¢
SALES 14,00:
TOTAL REVENUES 14,74¢
CGS 7,027
TOTAL COSTS 7,027
OTHER EXPENSE! 0
LOSS PROVISION 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 0
INCOME PRETAX (16,964
INCOME TAX 0
INCOME CONTINUING (16,964
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME (16,964
EPS PRIMARY (.57)
EPS DILUTED (.57)
End of Filing
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